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Exhibit~A

BE IT AREHEMBERLL, that commgncing on EHopday, LTha
2th day of April, 2004, peing & day in the kpeil
2006 Toerw of zald Court. btfﬂrt the Han. Epjlttﬁphtr
J. Calller, Judge of aaid couwrt. the gufinuinq

procaadinga wera had and placad vpon the record:

*

EAHIRITS
Stabma: Marcad Idantified Admitted
1 - Hancdwribttan noLas E! L} LR
F - FPetitlion [or Dlvorcs

Zeott Sadowaky and

Danialla Esduavweky 127 128 57
J -~ Genaral lndex

Cadowaky ¥ Sadowsky 137 128 d 58
4 - Akron Chlldzan’'s

Hospitnl Racards

a, Lt 25" 165 458
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NMLITHESS:

Cafandant"a:

Voir Dlzw

Ramd, M, 185
EXHIBITE Marknd Idancifleqa Acmiceed
A - Letnhr - 22/25/70% 150 adh
B JFE docummnt = 2FFIRFOE 150 (1.}
T — Patiantk Carw

Communication Form 0% 4118
O - Calendar - Qeraney 2004 0 485 -

The ascond Lthing relates to a suppraasion of
avidunca issum, and wa u;ly got am far jast Cime 43
ta diktugs who khad the haldln in this cass. The
Court's gaing €0 make :u}t 4C 2 beight llne rula
datearninacion that wiers There's & warcant Llysawd,
apnd that ths guestlon il-lcnycllng cha warrankt, that
che burden's on thea Defandant £o0 call the witnaar,

Whan EREF&TS Al le;lnL. A warcintless swarch,
the burden®a on Chs Stata.

Tha Court., having séde & detezrminstion that
thera was & warrang, maaning that a2t lwast partislly
thit thares was np authericy of the sunicipal coupe
Judgs Co lssus that ulrr;nl afeat this cazs had Been
indicted, that counaal foar the Defendant had Lhe
burdan of proceasading.

Wa'vk have Lhe officer - who's hezis, ha =wasn'c
haty Last clea — hara tﬁd-v. Ha's aitting harce in
chambers —~ I'm Sorrcy, in the jury ool with us.  And
50, counsal for cha Defendanc, ¥Yau Can 48X him any
QUEBLiORND YOU WARL to in arder Lo AUPpPOrEt your
concantlon. )

T will al%o mnota fn¥ ctha record your agcepition
Eo me reagulring ¥y ﬂlntitﬂth La peocend in Lhe
mattwr. ELcthar one of rﬁu, Qo abhead.

MY, SREEM: Thankh you, your
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EFROCEELEINGE

I¥herecpon, tha following procesdings warIs Chen
held in tha jury Toom prlor o the conmenceassnt of
rolr oire.|

THE COUkT: e "ee o1 Lhe
ewcord in Cape Mumbsr 05 CR 0365, Srate of Ohivo
weraug Feenk Wood. Hr. Weod iy prassnt with his
counzel, Ztéte of Dhip 1; represanced by Axsiztant
County Froascutor Aane Eiseahowsr.

Wa"rm hecw Loday jurt bhefors trial stacea, apd [
whnCed CoH Lalkx about & Couple of Things. The fircst
chipg i¥. the Court's had an oppartunily Lo reviaw
the docuRsntabtion providied To the Court by
Or. Ledurx. IL's in my chambecs: I've apent Cuo
waskends locking at L. Ar chif Cima I'm going o
make C(he decermlnation that thege's nothing
fxculpatocy Lo theve, byl what T will 9o for counawl
for Defandant is, I'm going toc maks a capy a&f it and
flack that yhder 392l apd put 1l wikth oy ceRurt
repartar A8 An Enhiblt A0 Chat any rIeviawing conct
can Take & look 3t whay f'vi tabkwr 4 look at. 1f
Chey make & derarsinegcion different than mine,
you'll havs thac oppoaftunicy o bBe Able to make
that srgumsat on appsal azhould it gac o that

point .,

Hompor. '
THE COURT: I'"ll swsar in

Lhea witnwxzs.

¥harsupon, Lhe Dafendant, ta aklntain Lhe
isaues L0 D maintaiond ﬁf him, callad ohe
MARK NXOLLAR. whn, afrear harvring been [iIat duly swarn,

wan sxanlned sod t!ltiliqd 43 follows:

OIRECT-EXAMTIHATION
AT . GREEMW: I
(s} Spats your fame for the record, please.
A Mark Kallarc.
g And how are you smployed, Hr. Kollar?
A I'm & detecCive with the Hedina City Polics
Oepactasnt.
& And how leng bhave you beén S0 smployed?
| 1 I've basn in Hedlns gJalng on niloe YEATE.
Q YOu"Te AVATE Lhat we'rk ﬁtrl Ltoday baawd upoh &

Ccagpley af asarch warcankd that you 3ought Eo have Ldzued?
A ftorzect .
Q AnE CLhey wers in tha juriscdiction of tha Madina

Municipal Coure?

A Corract.
Q All clght, And whare did che Dafandant Live --
1 He lived =-=
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o = abk the time?

L. In Mofrtwille Towvmshlp =« I'm sorey, Medjna Township,
L4 Ukay. And ia that withis your jurisdiction?

A It i5 net.

Q And you aought Ehcze —- thara were Lwo swarch

warranea? Ja ehat #ll vou'vea e@var asugnkt for in chis

casp?

L] LEN

g And they wirw on Ruguac the Sth of 20857

] Correck.

g And the purpose of toe flrac - whiceh I thipk was far

Mr. Wopd's rezidence, cCorITacht?

] That's correct.
v And what was the purpose of that?

A Te obtaln the conpuTers and ralaced media am avldencs
in this cmae. |

d Bid you, in fact, QAT &any rcelated nadis or computer
on that date?

A We gob xome Cla: the Ccompubar Wag nol pessent.

=] On the dete of Auguat tha Sth, ¥YOU WECE AwhfE THAT
the Dafendant had badn cherged, was uwnder indlcEmgat in che

Cowre of Comman Fikka Wedina County, correet?

A Tea,
L+ Yoo Acught nob Eo flie wicth ehe Court of Comman
Fleaa?

11

jurisdiction Lln thia case?

L] For the {elony charga, yes: not for tnis smarch
Wi ITANE .
Q hpd the zsarch warrank that you szought oukb on

Augqust the Sch, for che Wogd cezidonce. did that relace tp

matters out of the falany cwas?

L] tes, Lt 4id.
Q- Okay. id you recovar anybthing on that dake?
A I recovered aomée CO% Erom the Wood relxidence, and the

computer from the second search wartent which cccurred Lo

Lafayette Township.
Q and lLafapatte Todwnahin .- vy ' re Qoltyg ta haYe L4
help oy here, Lafayettes Tawnship, i% chat wWithin the

diunlcipal cgurt's jurisdiccion?

A Twa, w1t 13-

Q Ia that within yeur jurisdiechion as a pollce atficep?
A Ha, LE's npt.

d 0ld anyone sccompany you:tu the Lafaysite Townahip
adarezz?

B k. I

] Who did?

A L Latayetis Township polica cfficer, Steve Clark: as

well an an mgent Egem the Ohio Bureaw of €rimindd
dentiiication and Invu:txgatidn, Jdoght Sarayd.

g What kind of & search warrant waa i: that you agught
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A Corract.
Q Do youw hAYE A YEASGCH Thak you =-
H3. EISENHOWER: Phisction. wyoul
Houna .

THE COUTAT: Qrerruled. You

can answar il you know,

A Ho.

Q Yoo went bte Judge Chasa of the municipal courr =-
A Carceck,

¥} = oAl Lhid AT

Angd did youw undecitand that Jdudge Chase had
jurcisdickian over Lhis caser?
& Ted.
d And what 12 your baais I9r vnderstanding —- Eor that
underatanding?

M5. EISENHOWER: Chjection.

THE CLUAT: Coverruled. IL
pou ROow.
L] Ha'®s 3 judge of a ecourt af recagd.
2 A court of record?
R Correcec.
" But nat af eecard in this case?
x Mot in Lhya cane, '
d Arid you Ingw Lhat the Hlaina Municipat -- or the

Mading County Court of Common Fleas was the court of

1z

for that patticular Lnebldences pf chée 3garch?

& 1 dan't yngdeckxtand pour guastlan,
4] I nead To rephrase chat ooe myawlf.
HE. GAEEN: I°t) withdraw

that queatian.
THE COUQRT: Tr'y chkbay.
q n sewkiong thée 3econd Search wareant tor the

Lafayecrte Townahip resldeanca, who vwera che affianty oo Ehak

aeAtch warxﬁnt?

A T #“as Lhe affiant,

o ¥y werw the scla affiant?

A CarcEert.

Q Did this caaes originate aut of your jJurlsdiction.

dgainat Frapk Wood?
A Imiksally we thoughe it had.
o What's "initially"?

HE. EJSEHHOWER: gnqjectian, pour
Honer, At this tims I think we're getkting beyond the
dmarch warrant gueation.,

THE COURT: TYea, I'm going
to auwstain chak objection. I'll oote youwr excepbian.
Your next gquestion wWith regard co the aeasch

warrant and Judge Chase'a laawance wlth ragard to

Lhisy maktter- 18 there anyching else you want Lo

amk? I'm gaing &% Jurtain the chjection Ta that
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queation,
(& Did yay al’o ebbain phetographe == did you taks

picturea or phoatogeaphs at tha ‘Woad ravidance?

A Ywa, 1 dia,
4] When did you da thRat?
A Miring -~ in cofnection wlth Ehe exmcution of tha

Jgarch warranmk.

Q fuckng the sxecution aof che awarch warrankt?
A Correck.

o And Ehat wazy on Auguat the Sth --

A Correct .

g -- 20452

Werd those lrems requested in the asarch warrang?

A The pletutes?

o Yas.

1] Ho. Tiney wvare neoc smized.

d You Only asked for the computer and ather mudia

related to Lthe cofpubwr, CcoCrece?

A That's corract,

Q Ckdy. 50 thid waz payond the acepe af pour #earcn

warrane?

] I did not seixe apy photographs.

Q Tou took phoutdographa?

A I took photographa, yms._ .

G Altl right. I'w going to show yow, a3 part of the
15

toera?

L] Ho, Lheege"a not,

q And chere’s nobhing ingdfcated inm the Eefurh that

there ware phoTogIaphs Eakes To be used Ae avidence ib Ehas
cage, wa¥ Loerer
A I don't heligvwe T, no.
Q ay.

MR. GHEEK;

N furbther

QuUEILLiTnS-

THE COuRT: Miws
Eisenhower,
CROSS-EXAMTHATION
BY HM5. ELSEMHOWER:
Q Ta your knpewledge, bobh search warranks wers

conduckted 1n the jurisdiction of the Medicos Hunltipal
CouLt, Sorfact”
] V&8, ELhéey welk.
¢ And the 3scond $earth w@warrank was not for
Frank Wood"s resldesce, cabrqer?
L That'a corresc.
HE, EL3GHHOWER: 1 have nathing

further, your Kener.

THE COUHT: Wnozg redidents
Haa che a=gand ddarch wacyant?

THE NITRESSG: Bach Hapenchuk.
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FLatd'a packest that was pravided in dhacovery --
THE CLDREY: Just prads ik
around.
MA_. GREEN: Judge, I'm
gowing te thow —-
THE COURT: Go ahead,
Q cun you idankify Tthose? IArl theoxe the caplas af the
FPhotagoaphl Lhit you taoW?
A Tez. [L would appear Ep be photocopims.
Qg Do Eftay have your mark an them?
] Mo, they da aar. '
Q Dkay.
L] Well, the aticker hgre 4 the sjpcla findlicating] .
Q The sticker, chkay.
A The stlcker on tha aide of Ehe page iz mine, yea,
Q wWhan did you prepacs that sicker?
A I prepared Ctha aticker during the cass.
2 And what's the data that sppesrs an there?
A On the sticker w2 June 16th,. 2005.
o Okay. Asd what date does thar rolate £e?  MWhat dows
that relate te, thet data? Excuse oe.
A That relares ca che dats that the cass originated,
Ehat I waz firac motified of the firat ceport,
o Thard's no ldenkafreagisan on There thal thase were
Lhe pghotageapha that youw teok a1 Augquat Stp of 20405, 13
g
THE EDQHT; Lkay. %Ho you
didn't gp -—- 1 mizunderateond then. Thy secang s¢arch
warrant waa for anothet paracn’'a rezidepnce?
THE WITHEGS: corcect.,
THE COURT: Maything &lse?
M5, EIZEHHLCHER: WO, your Honor.
THE COURT: Anything elae
EQEm lnyhndf?
ME.. GREEYN: Just one
Curcther guescian.
REDIREEf-EIﬁHIHETIDH
BY MBE_. GEEEN:
o You lpgicared Erae thisx June 2147 clare whs the daty

Yhe cazw wa» criglnated.

M5, EISEHHCHER: Juae l6.
Q June lbBth. Originated by whom?
[ I whd fyatacted by, I beliwve, & 202is) wakkeat,

Cawe Madrich, of Hedina County Job and Famlly Services.
Q Mnd you're familiar that the Hantville Tewnahilp

Follce mad been invalved in Thid cpae?

B Carrect.

2 Dha you consult with them?
A I did.

o Of Chat date?

A That date or the day aftar,
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| Did you underatand thid case wa® within thelr
juriagisr]an?
] A portiom of It, yaa,

MR, GREEN: That's &ll.

THE COURT: Hian
Eisennawer, snything alae?

M3. ETSEHHOWER: LI-B

THE CRQRAT: The Court if
going o averruls thée motion Lo Auppresa, Wa'ps
going ko procaed to Crial with regard to theas
MaLEL&ry,

The next thing wa ' Ca golng te talk a little bit
dbout are The ffendés, 32l the offenzex contalped Ln
Ehe initial indictment s3 issued on Auguet 3rd. ATe
there any auppledsnt sl indictments?

HE. EISERHOWER: Wo aupplemsnial
indictmenta,

THE COURT: Sz I'm loakinag
At one Felony 1 vape, and ona Felony 3 gross ssxust
imposition, right?

M5. EISEHMMOWER: b lifw rape,
your Mongr. It'a 3 child under ten. There's g
apeclfication in the language that indicales a child

uodeT Tan,

THE COURT: All wight, I

1%
the Jury whar the offanss is, ss Lhat Thay koow going
im.

MRE. GREEM: Juddge, HWe wruld
agreqa ta Ehe rasding of Lhe amended Ball of
Fartleculars. '

THE <ODRT: Thank you,
air.

Mhut we're goling to do ia, we're going Lo --
I'1]l talk to the Jury firat, Basically indleaclng
what Che cmsa iz absut. T'll have vyau inlroduca
rouraelvas, who you aru,.uhere youu wWark, whére you'roe
from, what this cass == I'm sarky, who your wicpeases
are. yé4w can introduce ér. Wood

Mr. Mood, wouo capn atand up and aay Bl 1 f you
wish. That's your business, If ¥ou dan'f want To,
1f wour attorneys dan'"t wanb you Lo, you Lam just
Cedadin guiwt, it doean’t 5attar Ex me, BUE I wAR
Ehée Jury to have a chance to take & losak at you b
zme 1f chey Know you ——

MR . WOGR: Dadecdtood.

THE CUWAT: -- juat o Himd
of find gut wha hpaws who,

T'm pretky direct with them abpout whact the case
ia abpwt, ['m going Lo Indicat= ta them I anpeE=c che

cdam to twket about a wemk. [ dan't kaow Lhat ik
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vnderstand.
Tour alhkegation then 13 that on o abour Ehe 1lag
of Toteber Ehroudh Ehe Jdiat of Sciober --
H3. EISEHMOMER : Bighk .
THE COURT: -= 0L, in
Bedlona County,. Qhic, that the Dafendant Sid purposaly
angage 1 agsdal canduct with 5. L, --
M5 . EIEEHHﬂ#BH; Hm-hy,
THE COURT: -- and it givaes
# dace of bicth apd, also, windicating thel that &hild
Wad Tmi3 than ten yaars af aAge AT the Time aF the
cammisdion af thea oflensa,
ME. EIZENHOWER: We submequently
filed a4 Rill Dot Pa:nlcul;rs. yaur Hepar, indicating
-~ RATIOWinyg d&wn that time Lceme for tham, between
the 131 and the Ird otf derobay,
THE CORRT: I'm hunting.
HE. EISEKHOWER: It was just
filed aver & wmek ago,
THE COUAT: Qkay.
Wi, EISERHONER: There wWas one
Filed, and then we filed 'an amsnded ore becausy of &
Lype, but LE bazically aayas -—-

THE COURT: I iust want

to adviae Ehe Jury -- what 1 uswally do iz adrise

2n
Wwillh: it may takem a Litkle longer or 2 Rittle
shatter, byt | think that they should be prepared to
undersirand chae's what it'a going Lo be about,

I'1l tell them basically what The casa Ls
a#bout,. I'll rmad them tha Indictment -- ar che
ameded Bjill of Parliculagrs so5 Ehey know whakt Ehey
are liooking at.

I'l1 ralk Lo them abeukt Ene kaind af thinga that
when I was & prosecutor I felt was importanmt and what
WAl impartant o me when ] was § Jdnfense AaTCOCREY,
oyt I could be jusat ahortcharging youo,

I1'm geing to give you khokh an oppoItwnity, whan
T gat done, to supplement my guestlions to the folhs
wiha aArm in the bex. If you addreas your questiona
¢nly to those fplka, the rasc of chem carn hesr you.
If we need ko, you can indivicduwally Ealk ks the foliks
in the back latee, Juar kind of =8e what I do and
Iallow me and you'll Be just Sinw,

We go through Lhe aglection Rrocels wWilh o
fipar askinng each of youw il you have any Challanged
tor cause. We dg it right there, If you do snd you
wankt to coma bp sadebar, That'a fine.

MItEE we g&t dane with Ehe challenges for cause,
wea go bhrougn four pressphoby challesages. I de it by

Ieund, 3o I'1Lk Axk tThe Stcate Carat,. "SLACe, your
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flrat prestptory challenge.® Thern I'1] ash counzel
for the Owfendant, "SL7, youor Firsr preemptory
chialienge.™ Then wWwe'll go to your Second and thipd
and an on, Obviousiy, JE you Dath pazs. if we get
LWl passes 1f g Iow, we'we ot what W Reed.

I Intend on preking two alkdcnates, This is
§eing T0 b9 & wesk, wa copld lasa thes, g I'm Qaing
o have two altorrates on thiy thing and g0 Lhat
WRY,

One othar gqueation, and I am 20 hetitent Lo amk
this, and I anly do ik Becagaw if T don'e I°0] kick
Ayself latar., T 4opn't know anyrhiog abour the cass
axcent for what I see, aﬁd Yyou dall have bhesn wvary
kind to me la giving me infarmation, and I %naw Lheas
are Eough cased. Have yéu atl Calked at mll abput
neqotiations in this caszm?

H5. ETSENHOMES | four Homer, [
inlcially made an pffer and I haew --

fHE COURT: Are you akl
okay with chat? Do yau feel you nesd e talk more?
ATt you Wheérs you nesd to be? I'm duae corigua as ca
wHETREr you're where you nead Lo be.

MR, GREEN: Thetre way an

offer by ché prosEcubsrs.

THE COURT: ! I jast want to
21
MB. GREEN: I just wanted
o omaks 3uze,
THE CODRT: : Cartaxnly.
MR, GREEN: I have sean

Apme LouIca juar go hnnmh boom, bopaom, bogm,

THE COURAT! I'we Been 1n
¥OUL AROE wharce ['ve 3hown wp in lereign eourca - and
Chat's what [ am £d you - and Rave been flabbergazted
and kind of caken aback, If you're in a spot whers
YOu're notf exacily sure about the procedurs, Ehout
what I'm dolng, do nat hesicat4 to tdo, "Hey, help ae
aut " Decauss I want to help you Juyd Qut. This 1a
your cazs nod. AlL tiqhé? Thi= isn't my canm
dfRymeaes. Tt's been my casa up till aaw; mow Et's
YOUEY,

Tou'rta good LaWyera, you're Treal good lawyers,
This 14 a herd coase; 1t's a difficule thing, I liks
lawyers, T lika# whakt you 4o, and I like you
Personally. The couckroge's your courtcgom, IE
thare a a way chac | can by nmelpful te poo With
regard ta any &f The proceduwral azpecis. wikh zwgarcd
to whai'a going on here, don't heslicaty 1o ash.
Chriscine, my aAssisncane, or Barh, =y bafliff, chey'rs
as good as it gets For Beirg Balpful.  Wetll Wozk our

way Lhraugh Thia, I proamise.
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make sure. I woypld hate ‘Being Ln & position where
wa'ra etnrae ar¥ faur day:rintn thls apd, "On, my goah,
You kKnow, we should have caiked about thiz.”™  And fat
that I's Loceaeeing tnat: our 1f ]| can gebt to that
now, 1 can geabL to Ehat pow. 1'we gor fugr athar
cay®a I'm 2oppodwd Lo try 1o addiclon ko this ope,
that I'm golfig Lo be sapdjng Lhen home fhght néw —
and that'a Skay, you'Tw the cenker af ay univaras
hare - but I wamk ko uiti sure that you all hava had
the full spporcunicy ba calk dbowt this and yvay faml
cemtortable abgut the positlss you'ce in. Again, I'm
nat tcying ta talk you into doimg anybhigg, I jusk
want To meke aure chat I ‘said thla ao Ehgk I'm claar
Ehat you'vw at least hac acme discuasion with cegard
ta plea negotjiatlions. -

HME. GREER: . Judge, oo

queatian.
THE <2URT: ) ilr.
MR. GREEM: The voir dire,

when you calkad abouet roaunds, T assume if one L3
daxnrciaed .-

THE COURT: A new perasn
comws down, they 3it, 1 talk to Eheam & Little whila,
¥owu a5k them quesations, and Ehen ta I'1l twrn to yau

new and ask for yoaur firsc presmptory,

i
apd thank you For your attention.
Are wvou all ready?

M5. EILSEHHACWER: I jusk have one
mote guestlien, The Defangant Das indicaced that he's
=- he oaay ar may not call Dz, Resd a3 an sxkpart. I
filed 2 motlion to exclude his rgstimany an relsvance,
and temetioce bafore opening, I would appesciabe
whethar I =~ W& rLh Talk about that in up.ninq oI
nek,

THE COURAT: Leb's ger
through volir dlre and mek whit wWe want Lo da,

(Whereupon, woly dite comsenced in She

CQurtcoom, |
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ICONTTHOATION QF THE PROCEEDINGS QF THE
ABOVE-CAFTIONED ©ASE ON TOESBRY, THE 23TH DAY ©F

AERIL POOE, COMMEMCIRG AT APEROAIMATELY 2:00 F.M.}

THE CQURT: Coma an in apd
bt 34atéd, folks., They're all scanding Ior you put
al r-;pict.

Momencarily yau Will be awgrm in #3 juroeas in
the case, and when that occurs, &3 & matker af
caspect, the atcorneys and tha parties, che folka who
aArw in the courirooM, wlll Jcand up for yow. The
hest wiy of handling that - it's a littla
vacpmlfortabie, 1 indging - i3 Eeo ger in herme and just
ale dowt. Théet kind af 2i1gmals e me I can tell
everybody to art down in& it worky out fias. Thar's
why thay do chat; 1t 1s tradition,

My BaiREEf i3 now going Lo agedr you in. You'os
gaing ko take a4 saparace gath. The first cath you
took way to anawer the guaatlons of the voir dhce
heneatly and teurhfully, and now you're golog to takw
4n path #a jurora,

iWhereupon, the twelva pempery @f Che Jucy and
Cwts JLLECHhBLEF warns than and thece swoen in by the
bailitr.)

TuE COURT: Hyvéa & amsxk,

an
you find them! and thep you'es geing te bagln te
daliparate, Ic would be-unfsic fof you 1o begio Lo
delibecats beforw you REVE averything you nwed Ea do
A, tan'd be gaing off without really belng
prapared,

50 I juggest e you, That vhen you'ce inn the
jury room, comimg and geing, you're going to spend &
lot of time together over the next weak, Calk about
yauf family, Eal® about cne weather, talk about the
r¢ally fYood Cleveland Cavaliers, anytbhing &]3e you
want to calk about. In faect, purposaly divect
vouraelwaa from talking about bhe cads or The
partiea, what'a going on, Dkay? Leod.

Tou have to explaip this impoptanc rule bo your
tamliy angd [rlend2 when yoo 9uet howe kanight. Yoo
can"t talk abowt this with your faWkly Or your
frignds O anyane elam wWhils you're & Juroc i1n 4 Chas
ke thas. Yoo can, when you go hooée Eopighe,
explaia ca yvapr family and iziends “hat you ATra a
jucor in # ¢riminal <ase in Judge Colliec's
Churtrodmr; otherwise, yan cannoct diacuzz 1t.  That's
gqaing ta make you sesam incredibly imporbant te your
family and frisnda, at leadit unfil After Ehe caas 12
over, right? Right.

gnce thia casas i5 complated #ngd che verdickt ia
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folks. I°"ve got Tto give'you @ couple of remarks and
then we'rm going £a move on.  Thasa are instructions

Tt's impoartant that you be fair and stgantive
thraughoyl the courss of 'the triail.

b moet diacuss THLI case AmMong youraslyes ol
wich anyene alse.

P not Parw or expreds #f eplnlen about thia
case until all the svidence is in, you get oy
instructions of law, &fd you beginm your delibarations
in tha Jury foom,

It might be turiaua far you Lo waderacand, te
wWonder wWwhy LT L8 you can't talx AbBowe this cazes, cven
among yoursalves wnile tHe cass |3 going on,  Hera's
ths ceaman.

In = maLter of twWo BF thres minutes yau'ra going
ke get Lhe gpmning ::ata;ent af thw Seate of Dhio:
tham the opening »tateament Eeom Hr. Green,
raprasenting the anindaﬁt; rhan the witneases, Che
State Hill cail their witoessss (irat and Mr. Goesn
may <all hiz witnesass aftervards ~ Lhat's going &0
take probably the rest of thid wesk! Lthen you'zw
geing to gwt the ¢1¢sinq.arqunenta af bath the State
and tha Delendant: then yso're going to gelb my jury
instructions. talling you what the law j2 kb [nis

CA3E LUAT yau'Is Jolng to be spplying to the [acts 43

ZH
read Ln open Taurt, I oili absolea youw £Com this
admonitlon, and at Enat pedint yau cam talk to the
paZCies, CLhe atboEneya, fhe wltnesaes, Lthe prmis.
Tou can talk to perfeqc ;tranqlit & the scrembt if
you wWant tg and Emll chem abgut your Jury duty. l1t'>
akay, all right?

Bisn, bacause you're Mmerican chrizenm, if yow
decids that you gon'b want Eo talx to anybody apout
whatg wepnt on hegse, What your Lhoughts are, yod Can
tell pespls Es buzz off, That™s your right and it's
none af thelr Businass uplea3 you make it thab way.
You'rTa American caitizenss You have the cight te be
ables e 3ay av, You chasse that on your own, but
vod'l: enly be freo Lo make Lhat chojoe sftas Lhe
Cai¥E 19 COVeT.

We have at leaar twﬁ menbera of the pross hecd
today, and they're going o be covecing the beaal,
Jt73s not unuiusl Chatrt Ehey comA in Afd COVED Cased,
but it Caulgs & partinulir preblem 17ve 3ot To tallk
ta yau abBmot. Yao're going to hpl read the navspaper
for the paxt couple of days. Tt Lls not upvsual fof
Lhe newWwdpapers ko Wriks abour What's gaing =n 1n khe
camw and refaranca back Lo cchee Facts and
information that aran't nwcetsarily in thiz case,

right? I'm nob going ko say That they're wiang. but
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Chey might ba gilving you imformation that milght
ethexrwise Aot coms Co your actencien in tha Erial; 3a
cofdequently, you can't read Et.  If you've gob
famlly or triends whe are at nome and you' ve Lodd
Lhem that veu Acy n jurué ln & criminal case in Judgs
Collier's courtrogm, thn} can tasd it and than =uf it
out and yay can look at Ehe pedspaper with holas La
Pt Yau can read it later sbviously, 1f that's what
Yol wank teo do, bubk I Hl;t you fo dikect your
dbtARL L&D away from thl[;

I°11 ask you in the mornlng, "Hey, did you rcead
anything abaut thia case?* I want you bp wolunteer
LE yeou did. It domsn't necessarily medan we're qaing
ta hera a problem, but {t is scmething wé're golng to
haye to discuams, 4o avold it AT you can,  You can do
xt, I know you can., Jueary de it all the Lima,

You'rw not pammitcad 1o bnvestlgats tha
CiTCUmACANGCED AUIraunding Che cdfe onp your OWh. IC'E
kind of intezestlng, you might hear about places and
timaa apd peopla 4nd :geq:ita, and things l1iks that,
and you might yourzelf bDacone very incereated in this
and think, "Bay. I wish I eoufd find out whers thia
happenegd, ¥ or drysve by Ehla lacatian or RNock ob che
2o0f and talhk To someqng aboubt it.  Yau Xagw, it

Rappery, Jurcera do this, | want youw meb Lo do that,

i1
immediadtely to Chrls or oo ayself or Lo mavbe one of
our Ataff. JIL'a a crame. Ha ane iy permitied to 2o
23, Yau're juriocs in Ehe case, and you'ck AGL to
dllaw snybody Lo €& as. Ha sne's permikbted to do

1 on your benalf. QOkay? That"s all you naed to

der .

How, Ywatarday, 1t waz aAlmost bweorcy—-four houras
dga, mote bhan tutnhy—fndrn hours scbually, that T
Lald ¥You Ehete Arq xix atages in avery fury Lzial.
The Eirst stage lx jury selectisn: we want thraugh
aAlmask Fiftiy jurcrs o geb 1o Where we are pight now;
Enerw wEere only fgur leaft in the back. 3o we're
Whufe we nemd Lo b

The sEcond Atage of Ehe trial La spanlog
BLarements, HMias ELaenhower and then Mz. Greqn aze
geing Lo stand up in front of yod, and usually it"a
f1fteen or Ltwanty minutas, scmetlmes a Likcle lungee,
Ard thay'zre gowing to give you p thupbonil skefch
AntUt what they belleve Their cass La absut.
Remambegc, it's Like che preview of coming
abrractiana, .

QpEning ataitements Are nok evidence.  Tou'Pe nor
ta eonsalder them ai euiﬂén:e i this caas=. [I[noscead,

1f yad will, uje ppeaing stakements a3 2 road map Lo

give you a Littls batber iclea about what wach 3Lce
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an
and I'a instgugting you nat ta Ty to geb inFormation
abaur Ehis case from any other scurce,

That includes your oWn iaveéacigatlon on the
cobputer. I'HM doing jury lnstructliens ap my computar
43 wWe're altiting hece. ¥ou all prodably have acoess
Ed & computer At home. f don't want anybody Lyplng
in "wwW_what doer rape of & child undar the age of
ter mean to me-.com,* all .right? T doa't want you
le¢oking akt any of that kied of atuff. I'm gqoing ta
tell you why you have te.try teo remaln bgnotant,

It you think aeoutr it, the only Way te have &
fair trial, B0 mak%e sure all ehe peopim who are gaing
1o be doglding the important issues in the case - you
- you &kl drink from the apme fountala, you all get
the infarmation from th:.aanu placa, right hare., And
You fiegd to confing yoursmlves: if J8'ce guing to
hmve a4 failr creial, you have to confing youraelves to
the coutcropm right hees, what ha hera in front af
you Aad in viaw af osur community. Yoy can't get
information from any ath?: Fourcd: Ehat's Juse plain
unfair and it*s naok rlth-

If anyone Lrief Lo discusas Chis case with you or
Talxy &0 ¥Ou abowt this ca®e while the =ase i3 golng
o, AT's trying b infludnce & JuCor. And you Koow

that's wrong, righc? W¥ouo'ws got to reperk that

Az
inteanda on beiang Able Ea dhow gQr mpt show in che
caxe,

Qhcy wg Complece opaning atabemencs, we'"ll Begin
with che third stage, which ia geing to be the
preaentation oi the Statw's wiknesses.

Wich that in mind, itt': SuEn f4 MHa. Elssnhowar

i
ant ask LEf she la raady te present har cpenlng
BLATEMERT . '
Thank wou, .
QPFENIRG STATEMERTS
M5, EISENHOWER; Thdahk yal, your
Ronor.

All elght. Firat af all, Hr. Holeman and i wowlbd
lika bq thank you very much Ior your S&fvice hobta.

It iy Quike g sacrifice Eo come LB Apd spend at ledst
4 wifk coming into bthe fadpbrecan And perileipating in
Ehid aystam.

End in this case, 1t i3 moare of a yacrifice thap
other Timea. This 1z & Eupg of & ehild. Thls is
aexup]l cpntack with anocher child, Theee are Ewo
¥letimy in thia case:; they vare bath under che age of
ten.

Mow, hdw dd we hhnn? How did this cassa eyEz Jet

heare Bt you?

Tre Oefeodapt L3 Frank Wood. He i &
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thirty-eight -yespg-old man, He wans married ka
Fobyn ESpencer back in che year 2000.

They werm married. They Lived in a couple of
Places in Medina Cownty. HKobyn had a five-yaar-old
déuvghter namad Keen during their marriage.

Whila cthay ware nir;ii¢, things didn"t waork out
guita BD wall and they qﬁt a divorce. Thay weatb
Lhely akpacats wWaya, and::hey had vmey little, if
iny, &antagt [or the next saveral ymars.

Is Lhe cwantima, Mr. Wesd Eagan La wiobk, in
2004, aa & Beuss belunging te Scatt Sadowsky and
Danlel Sadowaky. Thay alsoc hava ghildram.

HMr. Wood did mome Werk ofh Chair houde and bDwgan
4 Telationabip with Daniells Sadowaky and, As &
reault of the cultivatien of that relationship,
Daniglle left hey buasband and moved into Frank Weod's
Romw

AL the Lims that Frank wood worked an thelr
house and began that relacionship with Danielle,
there was an eight- and nine—- -- thera wars asveral .
voung childran, but there wisy a5 daaghter in that
nouwes, And Ber name waa f'['_"f“_"'"':_'ﬂ:'

FEDALIED wae sosn ta Be mdapted. She 43 a
biological rmlative of Seatr Sadowsky. Sha i3 not

biploglcally related to ﬁaniulle. mutT they wers about

A5

In Fanvary of Eﬂﬂﬁr Bocausye Daniklly waz 3o
upsekt - Danielle was now pregrknt wloih Frank Noaod's
child and Jhe's having 3 cough Lime - Ahe'd going LA
g9 Lo a coupAeloc. 3She'd gaing te cell you thab ahe
said,.'Louk, SPENALTI, this Ls a rough rame. Did
anything happan with ynuland Frank? Wa ashould taka
you td <punseling, top.*

At that poipe, -.i'll'l'l.:ll:.:l.'!f' tteh, SREDACTED naya,
“"Wall, yes, Mommy. I rewd to tell you, =zamething nia
Fhappen- "

And they g6 :traith Lz the pellice staticon and
an ipveatlgarion atarta. Officer Teavis MeCougt
began to recer SEEDNACTED pue Lo Job and Pamily
SaTvices, Toak g statement, tock & atatement of Lhe
allegaciansy.

SPEDACSED s goyng Lo tell you thia wand on for a
cguple of moentha, SHEDACIRD La Jqoing La Tewll you Sha
wad rapkd by Franh ﬁuﬂu,.and thece'ns no mlataxing
whalb ke mearas. She Endwsa thing; ;-n—?|q:—nLd
children dan'e KRaw, nnd-yau':- gaing tor hehr her
twll you,

Well, how do we get tn WU pp investigation
bkgan, Frank Wood waa talked to By Ehe Hontville
Police Depactment, He admitted to beipg In

SREEACTED s rogm - "“justc ce comfert her,™ pe says.
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to sadopt her and take her in aa ctheir dawghtec. ADd
o aF 3 Eesult af thac rélatinnahip. whan Canlells
moved Lnta the house with Frank Wood, $FRRDACITD oppy
therw and wizited nalf the weak,

How, you'ce atill saying, “How did that imvolwe
us?™  EZg far thatc's Lwo telataicnahnips-

1 Octoker Idth of 2004, Danielles Saceowaky got
up swt of bed and Frank ﬁund waz not with hetr, She
called his name and walbed Gyt inka rhe Rallway, and
&L that poimt she sa¥ Frank Wood coming out of
§FrOACTY3 y pedroem. 3he looked at him, she acreamed
#t him, "What are you duinq in thete?! MWhat are you
doing in that £hild*s bYedroom?”™

Ahe'3 going ko tescity for you chat he hung his
himad and maid, "I dan't want B0 EAlK ABSOE LT Adw.
Let'y walk abour it lakee_ =

She packed up har EHiHQH and sh; moaved sut that
day., She moved ocut.

She asked ﬂfﬂft?ﬁr,"nid anything happen while
he wis ln your room?"

"Ho, no, no, nmo."

Danielle is vi;iblyiupsﬂt. and SFE&“”‘“, =nhe
heard ir, ahe heard the whols arguaent, and she's hob
geing o 3»ay anythlng. And ahe dida't any anytihing

cight away,

36

During the Llnvescigacion, SFEWURN jasfigaped
thas Ahe wWas thawh pACBAQEApRY OR 4 laptap Ccampulwee.
Irank Wood was aaked 1f he had = laprap compubec.
He =aajid il gut d-s;:ny.dlby agmms rain, Ha dgeIn’t
nave 1t. Thay lpokag Ffar bt: he didn't hawve it
AnymeTe.

He alsa aaid, "3urcas, you Can come Ivar and loak
for any gther porn.” Thets waan"t Ay,

Thete vaz an inveatigatior ax [2r 43 bedphaeta,
They triad. They pulled bedsheets. rhey pullad
clathing, matEraas pada. They 3ent thes out to che
Buread of Criminal Tovestigatiean But, aA you might

imadginme wath months having gQoné by, na evidence wi?
Eaundg . Hons.

HOWNYET, a Whrnesa came o lighs that indicarad
that Frank Head': lapkop hed nob neceasariby mek the
demiam Lhak Framkh Wood indrcated it had. & coworker
of Hr. Weoda indicated ha was told to walk awgy [rom
Hr. Wood, taks & walk, and when ha rurnad arownd.
Frank Mopd wam baking a Hanner to his laptop
compukbmr,

Hew, that'a important, and Lthat'a jmspolitapnt
acause hw did that in Qirect responye to & cdl}l from
the Montwille Police Department. saying, "Come on in,

We'd like Lo tLalk te you.™ He knew he was aboutr o
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be invescigated. And that laptop gobt descroyad and
thrown in thres diffwrent Dumpsters in Clavelsnd.

Mow, agacth, how do we gat to BT yell, in
small cowna Like we live in, ER® vzpal yource af
informacion came forward, Robyn Spancer's mom ia at
the bank and ahe's talking to a bank tTellwe, and the
Bank teller xayy, "Didn'e vour daughear waed eo be

mircied to Frank Woods"

And Robyn Spencer'a mom says, "Hm-hm, *

"00 you know ha's being LAvesglgatad?"

Robyn Spencer's mom goma like this
Idemonatratingl, and a day lLater Bobyn Spemsar
ctemda inta the Madina Cley Folice Department wich hart
daughtel and ahe tolly the Lallawing situation.

"ROYesr ago = thLis LY chrae years afrcec [ left
Frank and wg ware ﬂivuzcid - {f:f: CAmME T me 23 A
taaulk af ane of chossa sﬁnnchea YOU {&r 4F fchaonl,
Uy of those claszes abour good touchibad ceush. A
Year ajoe.” she Cells Det. Kgllar, “N™“™ cane o ma
snd said, "Mam, momebody did & bad touch on s apd I
hade to LEll way.'"

And M™"2 tola mer that Frank Wood sexvally
exaaalted her, touched her, licked her, and fubhed
his pfimoly all over har. :And Rahyn dlda'et da

anything. And when you a8k her why, Robyn's golng to

o
THE CQURT: Thaok ¥ou,
Hisa Elswnhower- .
HOowW jource galfg Lo Resl The openlnyg Statemént
from coun»el for the [efendAnt.

He. Gremn., alr.

MRE. GREEH: Thank you, yaur
Honor.

THE CFOLRT; Tan ber, 5ipF.

MR . LAEEM: Ma. Eisenhgwar,

Laciies and Gentlemen of the Jury .,

You just hmard an LACEE&EATiAG ATATY, arnk ERAE
dasan’c sgund vary good, one chat «auld cagas o3 all
Ct Rave toncern lor what happened hers.
Unfortunately, the way I view this, after hsving
exaslned the several pieces of evidence that's
Legn preaented to ud, Lt i34t Juite Che wady
HE., Eisenhawsr polints it out.

Let's atazrr with Robyn 3pencer, Mr. Wood's
ex-wite. I chink she's going to comg in herw and
teslify - I chink wa'ta to Lind cuk - abguwh how
they 391 tegethar, She bhad a very difflicult
marriage siltystipn that ;ha was trying Lo get Qut
wl, that Hr, Wood asalsted her wikh. [t had nathihg
Ed det with that ahe had a amall ehlld &hd he's trying

L4 lall prey on Lha shild. Hathing like Lhat

PO CAR - LUER REMOMTRRL FaldR g urd GO AR R

ar B _BIETTO Tl T T TR - T b

10
11
Lz
11
117
1%
16
17
A
15
20
L
22
2
Y

15

1B
L1

12
13
14
it
ik
17
14
1%
2%
z]
s
1z
1

I

J8
tell you, "I didn't want ko have Any Sontacht with
Frank wogd. I didn't want ta b ARyWher: near Frank
Haad, Htfff secmed like-ahe wps dobng okay. T
didn't want co hrimg it up. ™

Maw, right or wrong, Tthakt s herp aachec's
Instinct, That wad her inatinct io say, "I dan'k
want to dredge this up fary her, Thia i’ yeara ago.”
OUnti}l she found gyt that it happensd te snother gitl.
24 ahe came in and She told Mack Fallar. That's how
we o Rets.

The interescing part abeodr £his case 1% shat
™™ alao aain the wasr ahown pornography; ROt ap &
computer, in a mgnint.' And, agailn, Bf"“‘:"‘“‘ Tells
things re -- 3he was Five at the time, ThaT pa
five-year-ald, no ten-yesc-old would cver know unkess
Ehes¢ thingas had happened ta her.

Yhese children have naver mec, These childran
don't Rpow each oEher. fhlir mothers don'c Koow aach
othar,

I have Cwoe amall ch;ldrtn Eelling ow the aane
thiog. that Erank Waod showad tham poraogiaphy And
that Frank Wood molested them, We are convinced That
when you hear their twatimony, you will Fimd Rim
Guillty,

Thank ol

10
happena,

And yow 3re gaing Lo beEgln to chink, "JI4h'Tt iE &
lictle it locredible that we have Ehis pacnegraphy
now in princed facm -- Y today's the firse timm I'we
haarcd aigoul thia prlnted foare, " =-= thae Robyn
Spaneer dogan't know anybhing about?"  5She dowman'tk
Know aBbadk Et? Tt's inm her housw, She lives with
the man lor abouc & year, maybe laager, and abe
dogzn'c kniw anything ahéut that? Weuldn't that have
COomE uff SafpsheTE?

All &f you lived in family situations. fou kind
of kaow whab your spousws do, what Your other fAmily
maxbkera do, wouldn't yod koow? Woulda''c you knaw?

Admitiwdly, yowu e grlng te hear avidencs chat
somel imgd kids wlll repryass things that happensd ta
thenm, and spmetimes chey can be led to beliwve things
Lhat happened £a fhed.

M. Eisgrhowsr says ahe didn't —- Achyn Spefcer
didn't centinoe i1m A :q;i:ian:hip wich Mr. Waocd, chac
she didn't want o have anything o da wich him. She
didn't want anygthing Lo d4 with nlm? Hardly. She
wantead him co Relp pay aer BiIla.  And Mr. Wood
continued ta pay nllls uﬂ behald of misa Spencar
throwgh May 200%,

HoW abgut when ha decided oot to pay her
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insurance anymore Cor hed vehicle? Thac was che day
Eha ahews up &t the police -= or Che naxt day,
WNhat'as going oh hera? Ia thare asme nanLpulation
galhg on? ¥as. She's aware that EFrank's gat
problems with Daniglle JadowaXy, wha 14 Ehe wowban
thar ha mat. Kat Lp 2004, 2003 1a when he grarted
to d& work on the SAdowsky home and when Mixs
Sacdowsky sewks qut MT, Wood ta be a lover and braaua
dway Friom her marriagw,

Eﬁffiﬁlﬂ?ﬂaﬂﬂusty, ;hn iz the juvenila im Ehias,
the alleged wvictim, you're going to hear she did not
come [rom & pleasant backgraund. Ii's unfortunstse.
Hone of it 18 her fault. Her mabher, 2 drug addict,
a pEoatitule, diwd in prison frafm bréinm cancer. Har
fathar, the lasy Ehing H; know about him, at least
Ehat T know about him, is he di¢do't have much to do
=lth her; again, inte druga, ampyisooed,

How, I'm 3 little confused as tea how 4 HEAMETTED
winds up wich Scgott 3adowstky., who 1 understand ia &
coulifh to her. She, I believs, came intg HMr.
Jadoraky's home ih approximately 1999, gnd she was
Datwpen four and five y;‘r: old. He had juar -- as !
undaratand it, he wWA3 becoming a fathar and belnging
anckbher child an, which yﬁu will Flrd eure Ehat

Canlelle Sadewaky did not approve of this sleuation.

- 43
He cdomsnft like thar ERis happened to him. Boean't
Like it one Bit. MWho's his vengasnce towards?  Frank
Wood.  Tha man who 2tole hia wife, i3 Crophy wife.
Thwe man who's measlng up.iverything he's got geing
gf.. The man wha gor his wifg pregnant, Now, Lhey'ra
incs a divoarce and thney'ce flghtiag back and focth
over what'a going an hese. Sgatt Sadowiky 3 the one
who heary someihing happened ac the Wood reaidence
when Danimlle getes abook up abaul what she jaw - Hr.
Wood goming gut of SLERWTE 1a roet.

M., Wood - sand I think Daniells uauld.haut Lo
acknowledge thls - gety up svery aingle morning and
usually doas worTk, he Itacrts ta puty his day
cagether at S:00 Aa.m. This waz not unusuwal for him
ts Be up. Bukb he'd actvally gatten up sazlier and
went inLo Che room hi:au;n tha ohild was having a
nightears,

Mhy do you Lhink shﬁ wWas maybe having 2
nightmare? HMpybs it-a h;tausa ahe'=s going ko loag
vut of baing adapted. Her pereanca ara getting
divorcad - or taally what., thae cousin and hiz spouss
dbe gLt ing divorced. Maybe therm's no adoptian,
she's leosing a family., Al) rrghe?

T baliave you'll find out Ehat Lt gets reporred

to Scobt Sadowsky cthart Danielle saw this. Scobl
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Ghe oid mak wank this gther child, thia nonbiciogical
ehild, who cavaed a £ift batween tham., And ik
conbinugd &% Long aF SEMDACTIEDR was there. ﬂ%HUALWHJ
becomer the nrableas in thelr marciage, becauss Scott
Want¥ har - conjecEuce can Be - war 1T moneyT  The
Eamily talky about morsy.

Danieile haa a qhild. 4 Doy oy the namna of e
That's Dankelle's pride and joy, that'a herc
viclogical e¢hild, and :h;'s very prabeckbivs of Aol

A4 thia marriagn ia.brtaking up, dhé"s acared o
Jdeath that ?hl‘s galng o losa ﬂi:f. You'"ra going ta
hear about that,

Ehe's very protecklve af #ﬁhw, S5he deosan't want
SHUTACTIL . GREDVTER pap stay sut of her JLEe;
SIAMIETTY AR bw used by Aithar one of themn.

Thne altuation winde wp « Chiok abBsur LB,
gentlemen, you'ca in 500ttt Sadowsky'a ahoas - dhe
meets 3 man «ho he brought onte the job to do repalrs
on thelr home, Hia waie talls ln Love wieh Rim, and
rat anly fakls in lovs with him -- I wmean, Lhey boch
fall an tove and ahe gets pregrapkt. What does that
do te your payche?

Wull, chezs two people - Scott and Danlwlle -

practically have & Wae, %cott - you'll find out, and

you'll aewm mBim up hekre, i3 a bit of & control freak.

L] |
wahts To meaks 3omething about Lt bacause Lhis 13 hisz
Wiy Lgp fonbrol Panislles and gek back at Frank,

Wow, the best J can-ltqur: 2t from “hat's Beeh
presented to us, the recards. i3 that it was reported
sometima 1n Hovember of 2004, that chere had been
Ehix aliwged 3mxual abuaé: not Janwary of 905,
Hovambinr 2004. Ho tests are done. ha a matcer of
Fazcw, tha diagrnosis iz mads that thia child 13
suffmring Ezam an ad]us:ﬁ-nt dysccoer.

Coman'c sound like fexusml ARLIE to me. T'm ROt
& psychologist, but cectainly 1¢ deesan't apund Siikm
AdKUAl aBuie.

TuWo AOALNE pads. Sémlthlnq SLiT? up herw. But
what you don't ¥now w8 THar Damiella Sadowadoy L3
still aeeing Frank Wood, iz 3till intimate with Frank
Wadd. Thay're nat liviné kogerher, bur they'rte atill
intimare. Okay?

How, youw moma, Somebody's baan accused af
molestisng your dauqhter-. Tou'rTe golng ro Be LATAMACH
wlth ham? I dem't think s5@.

Sogmething elae happensd. Scmsthing slse Raeppens
Ta meaa up thls equatisn that the State wantas you to
Belisve, Frank i& not with Jeanielle &1 the came,
Frank naa ather Feienda. Hm figured this

calationzhip was svar when Qanlelle maves Juc.  She
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puts upsel wibh him.

How the plor ehickans, Scocc has had tima te
duvelop whatl's going to Bappen hera, what's golng co
happen with REDACTER.  she gats used.

They bring SRLOAUTED Forwakd and she atarta ko
tall her atary. And you know what? I'we bean
talking to you abouc Ehis in volr dire, calking about
thinga kind of fittimg. Hnd what*a that? We calk
ADoUE how Lhings are perieived, asw Lhings ace
develippad, how thhngs mnf tw fantasy, haw Ethidgs may
te worked an by Fuggestibillty. We go from seelng
Fednk walking out of 3 rdom 4o 2 mother supposedly
Naving & problesm with ik '~ wharcevwr thak may bBe = Ea
Ehka young girl 1s capad ‘Fifty cimes. That's the
atary = FAfcy camen,

Khen this investhigacion starta in Januwdry, shm's
taken bto Akren Children's Hespitsl. And I azaume
they're going La Bring witnesses in here from Akron
Children's Hospical. Yeouw're going to Redr no
Physical evideance of any fmrual ahuas., Ma phytical
zvidence.

Thia wWas at tha time a nine-ysar-old gircl,
turnkng Ten, has Eifty eplapdes of raginal
lntkccourae. Fifey Limea and thtr&xs ne Aigms?  Put

¢n your thinking caps, This im a tattlm gyrl. The

iy
you Lo pay Atiantion tp Lthe svidenos, whathar thatb'a
evan poasibls,

Jomebody aakea the guestion Eoday, “How cole twa
thAgpat?”

"Two »aparate gicla."

"How eomgd"

Haybe from the defants paripectide wé dan't
think it's piiing on. Héhrn ahawda up with 57T yhe
at the cime woyld heve been about four, four and a
hall, whean thess alleged avents tock place. I dpa't
tnmambwr much whan I waz Eour yesrd ald, and I desrly
-- 1 dasparately would say I dan't remember mwch wWhen
I was 3ia yadr3 wld abour wWwhat happensd when I oaa
four yeara ald.

Buk 1idten to the story, at bmaat what I
underatard it Lo b, bucauze it grew, '™ gaya,
"Hi tcuchad my cheat.”™ Then all of 2 sudden, am time
gqowy on, he touchead mare and msre and sors ans more.
Mhere did that come from?

Me gaTt iRCo there aihqr atories., It guis acdded
on to. hgain, I paan tﬂ'yqu :uqql:tlhilitr.

Comethlng's golng on here. Frank Wood was no
tanger Going 4 be the swgat daddy for Aobhyn.  Xay,

Wnll, what changed that?

Ma's golng Lo be & new dad., He wad paAy:Ag dORey
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teatimony will say "hymes*a lntase "

Thé State's going La say., "Wall, you know, it
juat bas to bBe the JliHhEHEt of penetracion.”

Tifty -~ Flve-rere —-cimgs. fou're golng to tell
me there s na scarring? Thare'a Ao tearing? Thers'sa
fo ohyervatlon®: by wom? .That sopething s geding an in
a ﬁtﬂrﬁnm right across the hall, a Few famt away, and
aha doean’: know about Lt?

Anpther pro®lem wiem cthis cawm, we haven'tc
talked abaue cime factoars here. SLEETEY and har mom
and AT dontt mowve inte che housw Eor
th:EE-ind"l—hlif.days a week chll July - July of
F004. How, 1f you do the math, I calculate chey wice
Cherw about &leven weaks, thlrty-pight-and—-s-half
days, if you say dad hay split tlma with her. Faifoy
timea, Jusc think apout it, peopla.

How doss Lhat scory pegpeturtn? How doss that
man have chat kind of activity with Emks 1iecle gigh?
How does he geb into Lhis FRrnography On-liné And
ool net koow abowut At?  Fheo did that take place?
fou're gaing to hedr Mom wad Ehecs the whole Timd.
Theag wera ner days off, when did thlia nappan?

The $tate's going to tmll you that she was capad
batweenr Jctaber lsr and Octobezr Jrd. You heard that

trom the Judga: he read ik yestecday Lo yau, I want

40
L Danlelle Por fhild suppor=.  He stazced aarly
givlng her money., Ha Jave har mora Mondy whan the
cnlid was Born.  They picked oub Cyrajicuee, Daby
furniture: thay went Te éahxun R Us, theawr typa
Emingy. -

After Actoper 20ch. thas all contivued. | %oow
ic all mpunds kind of coafusing, Bulb wham Fou gET
Ento the hiskory of chede peaple, and thelr
dysfunetlions, you'll begin bto Tealize why thaa is
concocesd Ehid way. and pofortuniabely, Tthis mam is
Fecing at, 3 horrible charge of rape of a child wnder
1eh and grods Amxual impeaition of anebher £hild.

I beliove Chak whan vauy hear all the evidebhes
you're not going to be able To Lind that 4 cape Tool
place. october lac through 3ed, yau'rs oot going to
Be able %o flod that thece waz groasd zenual
lepoaition, Sexyal contact wikh thizx young garl.
You're geing to find some pecple acéd rterzibly
dysfunecinnal But ngt ceiminal-

Thamk you.

THE CQIRT: Theank you, air.

That wends the second atage of the tcadd. The
Third sTaqge &0 Ehe Erim) is the presentatlon of
evidence, and we'rs going to move right inko that

right now,
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Misa EiEenhowel, your Iirst witness, pleasa.
W& . EISERHOWER The SEate would
call Traviz Mochourk.
THE CQURT: ° ~ Sure. Bir,

caE & yp this way., My -Bailiff ls golng to Iwear

yeu in.
THEZ BALLIFE: Hallo,
HE., McLOURT: Hi.
THE BAILIFF:

Flaazwr Iaise

your right hand,

Wherglpan, the 3tate of Ohia. to [urther
miintals the {y3ues Lo Do aaintained by them, called
ehe TRAVIS WMcCOURT, wha, after having been firak duly
AWATA, WiA axamined and testifbed ar [ollows:

THE COURT:

Hava & 788kt up

hefe, plaase.

MA. MaCORRT- Thank you,

THE COURT; 5ure. Tell me
WheR you're in there.

MR . McCOURT!  Dkay. '@ in.

THE CQURT: Good, Moue

That microphone a little =l0%ar €0 you.

KR, McQQAT! okay.
THE CCoDART: Would you sbate

Lt

DeprhcEmMent?

& I'm & patcalman, @and [ ol3d bandle any complainto

that come into the ofiice.

2 Qkay. I'm dalog to take yow back g Jeouacy i JDP0S,

G you remember il 3 Danmkalle Sadewaky aod harc daughtar

SRLCTER came on statlon®

L I do.

g Do you remenber what day thag was?

L] T bali;vn it was che 11th «f FanuAry.

g 20057

A 2503, yer, mAa“am.

1) Ard did you talk about that on atation et the

Hontwille Follee Depaptment?

A I A3d.

° hli right. And what w3as the nature of the call thac

You Fecelved?

A Mia. Sadowyky wanted Lo report & cApe of her child

SRFDACTED.

¥ All righe. How, what di& you oo as a resule of that

sfetement by Mra, Sadowekiy?

M I asked Hrs, Sadowaky 1f I can come bLe her hame Eo

Antereiaw SEEODACTRDT

3 ALl right. DL# you dg that?
L I dad,
4 And when did you d9 thac? The aame day or anobher
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your name; &Td 3pell your last name for my courk
cephebwr. please. .

HME . MoCOURT: MY name 53
Trawia MeCourt, M-c-C-o-u-r-t.

THE COURT: Sir, what-a
gokfg to heppen i3, Miss Elssnhower 15 going eo have
1ame fguestions fer you, and when aha'a done,

Mr. Green may ﬁl?e L2 1] fnr yeou a8 well.
Youd RAva Lo Keep yaur vaice up. 3&8 the woldh

in the back there Ln tha Dok”?

Raiae ypour hand.

JURDR ! (Complying. |
THE COURT: Sha Max ba hear
wol .
L3 ahesad, pleass.
M3 . EISEHHIWER: Thank yau, your
Hanoy _
DIRECT=EXAMINATION
BY M5 EIBEHHDHEEL
g OfEicer Mchourkt, tall me whe you woark For.
A I work for che Montville Police Departesnt,
d Ard Now long nave you hean with the Mantwepblle Police
Tepartmank™
& Thews yearTs
o And what 1a yiur “eapacity with the Montwille Police
5¢

day?
A The 33me day.
i kil rpight, $ad anybody slas g9 with you?
A Yees, ma'am. T cpontacted Childcan'a Segfvrices, Fanlly
and Childpkn Segyvlens, sond apake £a a4 Trlcola.
o Carchacl?
Ak te3, ma'am.
=] ALl raght.
L] Yeph. Sha'w a social worker thecw-. [ axked hey Ca
dCCompany ae up ko de Ttha 1n:¢fuitu.
L+ ARll right. 2And did zhe da 207
A Yma, ahm did,
o mll right. Wow, did you go Eo Che apartmant and
condlEE AR LALBZvigw with SEEIMATTED RATSTED,
A Yoas, I did.
Q That "4 £he dauqnhtec’™s fhame, Corfect?
L] Tea, ma'am.
| B11 right. And squld yoy tell me who Jas prasent
during Tthat 1RTEIvisw?
) EEFHT“TF, her mathee n-nfgllq, and cha 28858l woTket

Tricia, ant mysslf.
@ ORay. Way Scobt Sadowaky thare?
A He wa2. HeE was vpatairy with sngther 3mallec --

their amaller omRLlld.

o 50 he wam not preaent durifng Lhe inT@cYicw?
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A Carrack,

= Dhkay. MHow, €ap you describy for me 3[FERWIRI,
demeanor?

A ine awemEd o me like She wid tery upaser, kKind of

copcernad. waan't resliy sure of =- you knew, LRis was all
meW Eo DT, Sne aeemed 11ke she was TEILY -- you know, Eo
meel A: whid Eo aly down and apeak with me, it kind of put

har a little bit =- you know, I wouldn't say sariful, a

lictle aon edgs, mayhe.

n And did she teil you uhu.nad maleated hor?
L She did.
1 Ak gy -
MR_. SGREEM: objecTbian,
leading.
THE CDUAT; Ho, not thar
O
A YES, sjha dLd.
THE COURT: Your next

questicn, plesse,

M5, EISEMHOWER: Dkay.

2 And did she tell you Hhu:that waa?

A Tex, ahe did. *

g Mhs wad 1t?

| ] Frank Hood,

J Jkay. Did you begin an Lnveatigarion af Mr., Hopd?
45

B Sha'd scatmd that Frank Weood would earer her room at

night and gar &a tep of her and rub certaln Bedy parts intg
REC privata argas. And ahe alde deseribed foullng Like a
wdt -- _1h® a4 waE Apot oo her leg.

i Hogw, a8 a rasult gof the allegationa Lhat ahe gave
yau, dld you attempt ta colimct evidence from TDanlelle's

ApACcEmNbhE?

A I d14,
] And cell me What you took custady of,
A l took cuscofy of aumerous pairs of clochiag thar

ELMUMTED pormally wears to bed at algho, and I alsg

Obtalned & Bedshamt.

1) All right. And the pedanest you sbhLwindd was from
what™
) SPSTAWTED ' 3 bed, the MATCCeas chat she had slapt an at

Ehe Eima af Ehe iocident.

) Mow, did pou také mattrass pada, sheeta, bedding?
R IR3, ma"am.

o Dkay, Andd what did ypu ﬁu with that hedding?

n I had turned it over to che Buresw of Criminal

Investigation Ior bescing.
a Gkay, And k=1l me why yau did That.
A I wag -- T submptbEed thé evidédcs To aet i[ there was

any trace ol sémmn on bharo Slothes or o the matbireas.

Q Mell]l, correce ma LE I'm weonQg, 44ld che allegations
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A I dlg fo, yas.
x| And LRAL wad based on WJhgb SAREDANTRD had reld poud
! Yen, 1t was.
o ALl right. Tow, whers was -- whace did Ehat
intesylew take place? |
& It took place an 5turhriéqe - Dapiwlle'"s apactwment.
d Okay. And as a reaglt of your investigatisan, did yoo

leacrn wheru LS was when 3be wat Caped by Frank Waad?

A Yay, I did,

g Ang whers was that?

A Fom Raad, in Montville Tawaship, in Madina Caunky-

o Okay. MWow, whome house was it at?

B That waa Frank Wood's homa.

u| Alh Eight. How, were you able to leagn 2 Lime TEame

Faz that alleaatian?

A Tes. August of "M through OcLaber sf (04,

o A1l righet. Hhow, you Eegap an lnvestigatian, carrect?
A Yea,

& And theae werk based on things bhab SHEBAT had told
yaun?

L] Ted, ma'am,

o And waas 5| MECACTEE upe:ifié abgut the sexual sSanguet

Lhat had picygrrad?
13 Yex, dhg wWany,

Q And whaco dict she tell yau?

e
chae SREOM T epld you about take place AT Anocher

location, net the apartment?

A Corract,

T They toak place on foe Rosd?

A . Taa, ma'am,

o And thay took place aavepal montha Befora che

allegation was told to you, correct?

L} Correck.

Q Sy did you expect to find any beace avidepces
1

R I dadn't., I submitted Lk foar shdncs. T mean,

Decpuse pf the tima frame frewm.when bthe incidant mhappanaed
uneil the tiwok That it was reported =aa saveral months, a0
I submitted ic. J wasn't axpeacting &9 saw anything.

ad Abil right. As a resulc of the allegqatlona tha:r
GREEMACTED magde to you, did you Alas have cOREAED wlER =u

conktack with Frank ¥Wood?

A Tesn, I did.
v ] All right. How did chag coms abaute?
A L placed a phone call toa Mr, Waod, [ want To 2ay, 4an

the 11th of Febryary, and [°d askeqd that he comw into my
offuce, che Moatville Palice Department, aod have Rim 8§t

dawn and have an interyiew wikh me.

i} And did he ceme Lo thab day?
A te#3, ha did.
4] That day or a tuupll d;y; later?
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A Walkl, ha told me that he could not aake Lt that day.
he w~waa leaving town {9r a cenAtruschlen job, he was going to
e gone for a4 couple af days, and wm 38t up an appalnTmeEnt

for che 16th of January == FabBruscy.

qQ February?

& 02 "0%, yes, ma'gm.

d Okay. And dld he voluntarlly come into the police
statlon?

A Ten, he did.

d And did yau inTerviaw him?

A I did.-

Q All right. 9ld Frank ¥Wood ackNowledge that he Knew

Canlelie Sadowaky?

A Yea, he did.

Q And did he tell you what their relationahip waa?

~ Ye3, he did.

2 Cedy. Dad he tell you hod he felr gbout Danielle?

A ez, he did. He =tated several timea chayt he wa¥ in

loye wieh bher.

L+ All plght. Did he agmit Lo you == well, d4id he talk

B¢ ¥ygu -=- or did you talk to him abpul what happensd on

Drtobar i0th betwasn him avd Deniella?

A Yes, T dAld.
d And what dild he tell yoo had happened?
i ! Ar tald me chabt Oanimlls hadf -- well, he told me

519
with Daniells on the children'a bede?
A Tes, I didd.
v And what wWax his lmmediate feSponsds To that?
A "Ha. "
Q 2kay, So ha toldd you Lonitislly he bad never hed Asax

afn the childrena Beda?
R LorTEck.

Q Mll tight. Qid Ehere rceme a time where he changed

that stary?

A g3, Lthere was.
4] And what o2y btharp in gesponse Lo?
A Wa had pgsked him 2F thers would Bba 2 peassaing whey

ther® would be Ay saeman of ODHA -- hla DHR AFf Aeméen on Che
children's =-- on SRECACTED's ciothing or Ehe bads, He
diantr andwar for a couple of secands and then he stated
"yax," bacauze him and Danielle had had zex Ewicw an the

littls boy'as ped &md once op her bRed.

g "Oned on her bed,* being SIERDACTED 1xg

A ¥ezs, yum, matam. i

Q That wes oo hla ipitlal responas to your queation,
wad §iC7?

A Ha, Lt was not,

2 hnd that happened only afrer yvou indicaTed yolb pay

I
have evidence?

L Tes, ma'ahm,
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prior -- well, he kad coeld me that he had gotten up 1nm the
middle pf cha alght ©o use the reitypom and fc heard
TN 5n there erying In her rocm, 3o he Wwant inco her
TGOM and wWaa tﬂntbiinq hezr by the bedalds when ha haard
Canlslls <aXling for him. He left the ream, and They got
inta 4n scgurant a8 te why Be was in that roowm, And I
guass AE That polnt tRey hnad stosped Eha sanvazaptlaop, aod

EhEn aha had moved our latcer tﬂlt day,

F

7] 50 he told You he had besn in SLEELtIEL 'a mpd Fegm?
A Yas, ma"dnm.
¢ All right. Row, did he alpe rcell you that he

continued to dew Dénimllae?

L] Yea, he did.

v And that he gantinued to *4ad Dapiells up vuockl
January when the allegations came te light?

A Yed, Lthat's correrct.

¥ Bll right. Maw, did you 3ax him if, whille Doniwlls

tnd be werw living togecher, they had sex Ln hle houes?

A, Te3, Lhey didg,
Q Okay. Angd did you azk ham whers?
o, I dud.
'
Q Dkay.
A And hg Lold me in hia be&rnun Nnin&Cy-niné pmcient of

the time and & caupls times on Lhe spweh,

Q All cight, Digd you ask him if he had ever had sax
it
i Mpw, did you a3k hlp about Fny laptep computera that

he ownad? .

A T did., HUYHPTF had indicated Chat CASCE was Jome
potfographic pigtyres shown to her by Mr. WHesd an A
coBputer, laptop computsr. I asked Mr. Woas abauve ERat
tomputer., 1f he had Lt on hes permcn o1 at his hema 9r in
his cags.

Arnd me aakd thac <hale on a {eb ai1CE, 3ome rain

rainad of the computer, ruining the computer.

=] 50 did ke 2eill have tEhat computmc?

E ] Ho. ha did nat.

¢ A1l right. Bid youw go leok -- g9 tp hiza houss and
Ay’

A 1 did.

v And Lkers w33 ne computer?

A There waa no computar.

o All right, How, wasz thece any -= ] want to go back

to M. Wacd's cwapansz, tha Defendani's cesponse, to your

QuAaationing of whether por not he ever hiad sek in tha kida'

Topmy,

A Fim—hm .

d Oad ne tall youw why not?

L Ha Lndizatkd that he did:nnt foel comifoctabla

L initially having sea wWwith Taniellsa at all im the houss

while the kida Were thmrw.
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i Dkay,
A He could nat &llow himsel? ca Be iotimate.
o And 20 he indicated that wauwldn't happan whils the

childYwn were peetant in Lhe home?
L] CoECect,
d That's why he wouldn't —- thay had never had agx in
the children’'s Bads?

MHE. GRERMN: Shimckcion,
THE COURT: SuscaAingd,

Chat'a leading. Your next question, pleass.

Q Did he glva pou an Ehﬂlléitiﬂn as LD -- Other Ehan
why hi didn't have 3 computer, why 1E wabn't working? He
told you freering rfain: t5 thac elght?
A Yed, ma'am. He said ha had goteea cagght up in a
terrential downpaour with fremzing rain and che computer was
expoied Lo minus oo t-mpe:a:uéea. is what he told se.
| - BAd ha ever ipdicate -- ever once during your

incerview, did he ssk you what it was char GEEDACIED kg

Allwged he had done?

) To my knawlwdge, no, nl'im,
HE. QAEEK: Oejection,
THE COURT: Pasis, pleaae?
MA. GRELN: I belimva iL's

#n lnapproptiate question. She Lxked his what tha

Oelandant asked, and then ahe askad what the

%]

Y IEB.

ME. GAEEH: Obdjection.

THE CIURT: I'm golng ko
fusdtart Lhe ohleckion az Lo whabt he was Lhinkiong.
MP . GREEM: Mavys Eo strEjixe,
your Hongr, what he was chinking..
THE <CURT Aight,  Let m=
dg Lthia oos.
Tau're to disregard =- he can"t know what he
Wast thinkipng, all cight? S0 you'zw to disregard
that.
Tour nexT guesLion, plessk,
Q At aoma poinc, did you recoive zome cvidEnce, JGane
writoer notes reflective of cexk mEashging Erom DAnielle
Sadouaky?
A Yes, [ did.
iheraupon, a nokaboak FAP&I wa3 than macrked aa
Syate"s Exhipit 1 for purpoaes of adentificatian. |
i Shewing y&y what's bean marked State’s Exhinit 1, can
you identlfy rthae for me?
A Ted, SE" AN
Q Okay. Anfd iz that the peitebapk papsr Lthet yauo
recaived from Canlelle Jadowdky?
h Yex, it 13,

o Okay., Rhd dbd you dlso -— EAn pon TE1]l me uwhat she
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Pafendant may have as)ked. That's leading.

THE COURT: Jyerruigd. You
TA0 ANIVAT.
A Cén you bepeaal tha guesclon Eor me?
3 Ever at all during the inrterview BRAL youw hed with

Frank Wood, did he ask you, “Bhat Lla 8 vparten snwipg T

did?"
o Mo, ma'Ads, ha did not.
Q Gif ypu ever give him the waact detalls of what

SLARMTH? n)llwged ha did?
L3 Ha, ma'am, I did not.
1
o Pid you ask him what he thoughe shauid happen to

sameane whe did asmethinog ko 3 amall child?

h T did.
i+ Cam you Eell sk what the —- how you phoasss Lhetd
A T #akad bim if sasebody who was satblng in the chair

Lhat he waa a1tting inm had dane scasthing =uch as this to &
child, what did he think ahould happen te somehody like
that. Rt that proiot we were talking about Chrlscianity and
beliefs.

Ard he told me that £f the pecson would confeas
that to the chureh cheew Limes, than he thinks chat they
need T get seclous counselhinsg.

", Dkay. And wera you ciefr thalf he kneew whalbl you wECe

refarrieg ta, as far as doing acmething tea & child?

B4
told you that wa=?
A Tea.
O Dkay.
A She astated that 3he hat reckived Ichée LTEXL REASAGES
Loz MF. ¥Wood and had went back and Eacch
ME. GREEN: T Fe Eido,
kEarsay. It's an GUt—aiicnurt Aracement of whab
oaniells Sadawaky asid,
THE COoURT: - Yoz, I'm gaing
ra sustalnp ERHALE. Your naxk qug:tlnn, Eleass .
M. BRISEMHOWER; Dikay.
o fan youw tell me LE you :éceived Ehis diractly fcom
Daniwmlle Sadgwshky?
A Tes, I did.
Q A3 a reauwlrt aof looking et chge, d1ld you leok at
BPanialle Sadowsky's phone?
A Ywa, 1 did,
& mnd on 4%, oo Daniwlls Sadowaky's phane, did you aee

Lhe messngey Char afs wribtkeon oo that paper?
A Verkbatim, yes, I dld.
9 Okay. And has that been in your custody ainca

Danje¢lle Sadowiky gava that to you!l

A Yea, Lt nhas,
& Unti1l today whan you brought 1t hape?
B Yea, ma'am.
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i h¥ & rTRIULL OF your interview wikh Danislle Sadowsky
and SREBACTRN FECEN ooy you awars ERab SHEMWTEE way

refacead ta oLhat agencles for yervicesy

i 'ua, Rd'am, I Anm.

Q And da you Enéw whabt obhaer Aganciss dhe was rwierced
te?

", I Believe it was Job and Family Services and the

AkIgn Children's Hoapital.

M5, EISENHOWER: T have nothing

further.

THL UCOUAT: Thank you,

51K, you may STG3s-Axamine.
ME. GREEN: Thank you, youog
Honer,
THE CQURT: Yow beb, macr,

CROSS=ENAMLBAT TN

BY ME., GREEM:

1) CEficay, this mesting with DNanielle, SHELMTID  and

the social warkar, thet tookx piuce eh Januadzy lith?

] I believe 30, 1lth or L2th, yes, Fac.
L+ Ckay. Apd was itk in Ehe worning?
L The mesating Lock place with the social woarkar im the

sftsInoon.

< In cthe kftmrnoon. Wow, wywou mel with her msarlier?
Y Yen, Bhy.
BT
A, Ha., I'd sammn her that Aasrping.
Q You'd aean her that snrning?
A Danielie and SRFIACTED camm an.
¥ Did ahe make = ataCéafnent at that tjime?
K She did net. 1 Celt ie would be =adier for moe Lo

interview hEr in & more comfo-cable flace Ethan Ehe palice

departmant .

o %0 the charygsea chat yud were Laking down fxcm the
mathar -- ahe wanted to make a charge, r£ilght?

R A copplaing.

g That Mokfing waz tvictly what tha mother told yosu aon

that morning?

™ "ei, that's corcect.

o The complaint basically camw [com [eniglle fadowszky?
. That merming.

Q Fcolkt Sadovwaky wa3n't there?

A o, alr.

v And when you went o Ehe house ieter gn for the

intarview, Scort Sadowaky was Chers hub he dagn't

pacticipare?

. Carrpct .
Q Dag he lisesam 4n7
] I saw nim come dowes She ateps & fww times, bhet he had

# five-ymar-old zon upatiizz he waz attecding te.

] What day of the waek was this?
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o And what was the purposte of you mesblng with the
Family marliier?
A She wanbed to Film 2 En-ﬁLain: about a rapm of heg
daughtar.
i And whers did that maering Taky place?
A THAE was 4t tha Huntuills Folice Deparimeant,
o And &1d yoou File chargaes bazed on that?
A Ho, 2ir, [ didn'c.
i Gkay. ¥Néw, Yod had a meeking thea that afrerssoan ac
the Sturkridge logacign?
A TeEs, 3ir.
ﬁ Whers ji=s Lhat Jocabsd? T don"t ¥now which boewndhip
thar's imn.
k That's in Hedina City.
n ) Mading City?
] Ho=rm .
9 Okay. Angd Montwllle 13 where youoc jurisdicthrgn is,
nokt WMediea Ciey, right?
A Corrmor,
) Ckay. Apnd during the interviad -- chat's the firat
Lima you interviswsd ERERSTED poprrecty
A Which time? MWnlch LOFfmrview?
o When you met hwr AC the home --
A ‘mx, alr.
¥ -- you hadn't amsan Mer befare?
EE
M Tugaday or Wednesdaw, I think.
Q This was m achool day ==
L1 I don't ramember.
0 -- right?
A T Believae 2o, yaa.
o knd thiy boy didn't g te aschoon]?
M L deon't Belimvs he dtarted sachogul yet, &itT.
O Hhat abauk FATERY TP waa ane in aghool?
A Weli, i met her at her house. At thabt peint, T don's

kpaw if shg took har to the anﬁnnh after tha [izrst meating.
I didn't discuas Ehak.
THE CRBERT: I'm qawng L4
dik yau Ep ftop for just onw secaond.
Folks, are yoOuw QO0L1ng TC be wikbnesses in the
caget
WOMAN; Ha.
THE COURT: Gkay, greakt.
Thank wou,
You may Fantineas. pleass.

BY B, GREEM:

Q Thla house on STurbphdge, wis thls My Sadowsky's
house?

h Wa, 3.ir,

Q Whoae was i1 - Danlelle HJadowsky"a?

L. Yad  omir.
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2 Kae Lt & house oI an apartment?

A AR ApaEtmignt . I

i Tkay, NHow, during che coucse of the interview with
sr?nuﬂtﬂ_ ian't it Lruk chat ahe sald that she alepi

chropugh the incidenEs? Ian'e Fhut whac ahe told yay?

A Ha. [ pelieve ah¢ aajid thpt ahe did not want o open
her eyss ap she pratended co Be aslepp, 1F I capapbar
righk.

g You don't recall that ahe originally maid Ehac mne

did not wake up during these allegad inclognte?

A Ko, 2ir, I don'c remeabers rhat.

") You den't recall that?

A Ho, air.

) GLed you cape-recabd Ehiz --

A [ 214 bav.

& = inEwruigw?

i ! g, ale.

1) Old ya9u take nobea?

] I eoopk a Lew,

o Do you have your notes here with you today?
A [ do not. The sacial worker -- I bazically seb wich

Jamantha te ecanducE the intervimw, AL that point, I askad
Lhe Inclal wWirrkafr T4 SCakt Lhe Aficarvimw, atart Eha

queatiening, Oue to her backgrowund, ] chought it might bwe

fiore benpfic:al for %&'IM‘.’.‘E‘_—I.'II

T

(dhergupen. the further follawing procesdings
webks ERen held At sldepa, ouk of Coe hearing of the
Jury. b

THE COURT: Go ansad,
foa' &k,

m:, EISEHHUWER: Firsy of BlY,
your Homor, I believa he's ualng the afflcerta repor2
ta Lry 4nd jmpeach Bim. He dida't genarare that
EmpoIt, =0 ['m oot sure he can -=- ha can wuse Lhat
CEpOIt to dn Ehat ainge ha didn'f,

Gecond of you all, tha Montviile Follice
Dwpadiment zepozri, 1 omly think he's AL tled ta &hce
the whitoess i3 dore Iestifying.

THE COURT: To defarming
wheELthtEr o ookt --

HE EIEEHHG*LR: Inconaiscencien,
THE TDURT - -- there's any
inconsiatanciaoa,

MZ. EIZENHOMER: Tua,

THE COURT: Hell, he gets it
vither few or when o' e done.  There's fine.

Camplutee your sxaminafiod of Tthe WAITDRESE. I
will than takm a lpook at The report aad we wlll - atl

thrae of us wogether - wilbl ame LE LHete’'s any

inconscanciws. I't1 Lhem glve youw an opportunliy to
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1] You dAldAn't azk Ekse quq:tinn:?
A Carcest .
L= The acolal workar didz
A Atght. T asked -- I vaguely camember aahing ane or
Ewp Questions.
2 ABrnd you aald "I rapk spmd hafes "
A I 4’ %now. 2 thoze gone 9r Swe guestions, yas,
gir. -
[+ Did you reviaw pour hotées far taday's Eadtimeanyg?
A I did nat,
4] uld yaa FEyléaw Ehe %gCial worker's opbes for Fﬂd;y'a
LBk Lmany? :
K, Ha, =zir.
] Tou havEen'E loaked af gnybhing sincew when?
A I reviewnd my repgrt garliet thies merning, yea, air.
L+ What reporc wads Ehat?
& The Montvillse Fallee Depgrtment raplkf.
2 02 wou have Lhat with yau?
A Ower -- it's At thw taklae,
2 This L% what you looked ac this morning?
A Ha-ha. '
o Could yeu get Kt for me, plasze?

H3i. EISEMHOWER: Objentlan, yaur

Henar. May I appraach?

THE COURT: SUES.

T
exAdine the WwiCness Again bazed on any LAcondtencies
yau Flnd im the report. 1t's kind of s round robio
way kta ger to e, bBor we'll gat to it chat way,

[Whereapan, the fu=rher following praceedings
wers Lhen nald within the presence and hedzing of Lhe
Jury, che Counaesl, and thea Dalendant -
BY ME. GREER:
u] SEfirmp, while we'ge at it, ace There any ekher
[EporEa that yesu loocked at in preparation for your
Lestlmeony Loday?
A Ha, alr
o You made 3tatements aboubt Mr, Wood in yolue incerview.
bld you review aay of that in preparaticon af your

Lestimony?

R I looked akt thae interVLlﬁ L =118

[t tau did that this macming?

L iaa, =alr, .

Q How long have you besntt 2 police offlcer?

] Thrde ygacs, asiz.

q Thrww yeacs. .sn at the time Chia Eonk place, you'rce

about 3 year-and-a-malf inp?

A Far police officar, yaah. Law anforeesenk
a¥pecience, ! was m park rcangee for flve years before Chet.
Q MNAIG WALd Yok 4 PACE [4nger?

b Hedina <Sounty,
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2 gkay. And what wad your job wa a4 park tanger?
] Fratey #uch public 3afety, MWhile I wes thera I nada
sura evarybody wWas actlng accoddingly to the frules and
Teguiationa of Che Park Dlacrige.
L) Oid you do amy inveatigatione at that time of amny

sexual abuae incidents while you were a rangatr?

! Bight now I°'p gqoing Lo day no.

v Qkay

A Mgain, that's Five ywars,

i Have you hed any tralming in eciazis, mr criazas

intervencisn crainming?

A Mo, alzr.

9 HoWw long did thiz intervaiew take place with FEDAVTER
that alternasn?

k Abgut an howe.

Q ¥aa chat timg devobed scrictly ta SREDALIED mp uy,
that Danlells, rap? !

A I wasa't ELhace ta quzltian pAanielle ®a ~- I mean,
juse the brief converdation, you know, before we stacbed
che intarview.

Q New, 1 undecstand moesk of it Wat candusted By Lhe
aochal worker.

A Corract,

Q Tou just aaked a couple Jf queations. Do you

remapber what Chose quastlians wepe?

15
THE CQORT: Yoy mean Ak
Chat 1 ime?
Hi. GREEH: At tha Lime.
Thar's what Ll'm talking about, hia inveatigation,
2 Wera £hhcges brought 32 a rosult of your

investigation?

M3 . EISENHUWER:

Onjection, wour
¥onor. W& abe hece.
THE CTDURT: tas, Hell,

lmr a2 --

WR. GEEEN: ' Judage, I'm

confining LE ta Rlm.

THE LDURT: E"1L 1et you
Anawer,
& 1 did net chacge Bz, Wood, ne,
o Ghkay., Wouold it be bruge tha: tha inveitigablion oh

Youy pach was concluded hy aamsbady on Febrosey 25, 20405,
approdimately a3 month later?
h T don't remmembar -= I d38R°T remesber Tha dares when

thinga wapre copcluded,

¥ DRay .

] i don't recell.

q Phay. BDBubk Lt wma yaur investlgaclon, cocrpect?

A Tei, Fir.

[+ Anybody mlse working far Hentville Townshlp Police?
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L] Mo, [ de net,
Qg Okay. PBut you asld you looked abk ydup AAESS parlier
Eoaday? '
] I read Cha rapatt, the HgntviLie Follce Uepdrimant
rAaport marlier Eoday.
Q You aald you made notes, chough, om thoar quaationa?
A ! had =-- yeah. I wrars down scme of -— socme notesd at

the time of the interview with 'GREAGTTRED gyt I was eEhere

-- agaimn, I was -= ] was Dokl a5king mwosl of ERe guascions,

T You concluded Thia invescigabion, didnt you?

] Yes, air, 5

Q And haw did if fonclude? .

A AL the time *har I -- T eoncluded 12, I forwArded it

OFAL Ta & SefqwapE and than they signed off on it apd, you

hrtrw, whabaver the sargeants o, it"a none of =y concerm,

] This investigation wad terminatad., waan't it?
& I -~ T == T wadld propably gueay 24, y&ea.
g You waren'tc informed it was terminated?
A W3, T waz net informed iﬁ w33 termainatad,
L+ You weid hat?
.
A Me.
2 Ho chAre: werw htﬁuqht?.
L Carrack .

8. ETSEHHOWER: Dbjection, wyowrt

Hoamr . Mo'rte hare.

Td
] Mo, mic,
() TOid che Childeren's Servicas repaort back to you Ehele
Iindings in the caae”
M3, EISENHOWER: ChyacrLon, yodc
Honot .
L Yen.
M5. ETSEHHINEER- HEACBAY.
THE CQURT: He =8f addwnl
YES ar na.
“Tes, " ihey did LT, "Tyes" --
THE WITHEA33: Tes. yea3, your
Hopot,
THE COQURT: Your nNexe
quaitligh, please=.
Y 52 yeu had -- you had Cheitr ceport back i ordel o
include an paur anu;t;gntinn?.
A I den"t recall receiving a copy of the Job and Family
Jervices geport, 1 was forwarded the Children's -- RkIonm

Fhildrcen's rpport.

r| And yew received that? tou cecemived LhaT Capoyt --
h fea
o <= 314 that uvhal youw're telling ws?

THE COUAT: Which zeport?

A TEI.

HR . GREEN: Mrron
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Chllgdzen's Ho:pitil. the cna e juat referred Eo.

A Iew, 3ir,

i In the rvaporh iL 34y3 there wask oo phydicel evidencn,
=] o 2

A Touw know, I don't twcall.

u | You dan't racall what v;i in Lhe capart?

A I dont'c —~ wall, T gqor the tepore, Added it Eo ay

loveseigation., I belieys abk The time 1 WAZ LA THE BrocEda

ef getting ahold of Mr. Wopd. 30 I Filad it. T looxed it

ower. ¥ou knew, I Couldn"t eell you wWhat == exackly whar

1t 3aid.
q Khen was yoaur Bex: iovalvekent in this ceaw?
L Atarting frem == stacting froua wheow, aif? Whet do

¥You EEAN “next,. " I gquess?

| well, you'vwe Lindicated to me that you undecateod ic
to be -- chat the Laveatigagion wa» tecminated. Have you
had any more iavelvemest if this case?

L Mo, silre,

MR, GHEEN: Thamk ¥you, your

Kansg.
THE CQURT: Thenks. Lavr'a

Lake 3 look at tha repoarc.

Folks, I'm golng to send you oubt, Don'C discuss

Lhe cA3m aDong yourswlves or with anyone alae of

gdllowW Lhe pattesr to be discursad in your preseacs

14
THE COURT!: Thanks,
Criicar.
811 right. Herce, yYou guys can —-—
HA . CHEEHN: “lnveatigator”

meana you"re the inveatigator? 1'm juat wondering if

that's what he means.

THE CoOUR?T: - He's jusc
refefring to docudaenta. He'm saying thia i3 what he
logked at befove ha same in, #e'a juat doing Lt Row,
ne's juat looking at this Ehimg, L'm gitvtind youw the
appeEEunley fo cevikw iC To aes 1Ff you beliwve thers
A any inconalstencies and we can txl¥ abgub =hat
he testilfied Lo and what he ceviewsd hefore he Came
Ln.

MB ., GABEH: Judgie, Ehisx
indlcatms cectain things that Wk Ras peatified ta,
bgy bhw testiftiled ln scme apacif{iclrcy aboubl 3»oAs
thinge Ehak avan't mencioned an here whatbtscaver, and
[ den"t know whers he's drawing tnak Erom.

THE COURT: It daeam"t
mackel where he's drawing Lt from.  The purpose al
hawimd an opporiunity to ceRiesw a ITECARERT AT Lhe
engd of a witneas”’ [eatimony, A2 I undacsband 1t —-

MR, GREEM: Fina

ingansigkencins.
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i 18
until wouw get all the evidence, you get yFour
indtcuctiona af law, and youw bagin your
daliperat o .

Se¥ youw ip ten mEiAukes., Unkil then we'ra at
EACESA
Thank you,
|Whersupon, the Jury exited the couctroocs and
Ehe Jurtner followling proceedings Werw Lhan hald in
the preasnce af the Coaure, Coumisal, awd the
ODefepndant. )
THE COURT: - QEficwp,. 14
Fhis the rep0rt you referrsd Eo as the repork that
you had reviawed praor o coming ln here bodayd
Coan you taka a look and Eell me if that's what you
lenkad at,
THE WITHESS: [Rwrusing
dogumenc. |
Mot that, ngat that.
M5. EISEMHOWMER!: Your Hofor, it
wouilg e pretty such jusi the lAvestigatce’ s npbes.
THE COUET: Tull me what
you lppkad at bewform yqu.;i-l in heee. That's Chie
only ching [ nesd [rom veu, a2ir. -
THE WITMEZSS: Ukay -

|Providing document bo Courct.)

ko
THE COURT!: -— ia i Fipd

any datercial lhconaiaszencies wibh Ehe Lkatimany. It
aort of relle’ on you to say. “"Hey, Judge, right hece
he zays that the dog waz bBlack and Che report saya it
wa3s white," or, "The report mays it happened 4an Lhis
day, and he Leastified it happaned on this day.* I
don't necesaaraly think ;hil an abasnse of a data is
something 3hat ywoy'ly be abhle eo say, “Hey. look, you
didn't write that dawn.™ bur you can a3k him far hia
recollecrion. I Misx Elsephowsr on her redirect
chotset Eo 3k him 4% Lo whecher orf 0ot thoae dates
Wers = where he gor the datwa from and how he
dekarmined what thoae daée: are, I think thar's
probably fair.

Aaything else ia regacd to the pepért, air,
Where you Can point out to me where you Belieye Chare

drW any matkercial smcondistencies?

ME. GREEM! WM&, LRATL™A AL,
THE LCOURTT Great. [ w=ankt
you ta place 8 copy of that -- lst's Ataple ik

togethar and let'a makxke a copy of chac. I wanc the
Zourt reporter to keep Lhat 2o that any reviguing
COUTt can take 1 look &t what happened, and i they

waTk. Lhey <ap say, "Hey, Judqe, you wgren't right.

That way wie'rk okay.
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Chris 18 going to make & copy of that, &5 aoon
m¥ 3he ooes that, we'll ¥ring the Juey Back and aea
What we're going te do.

Tharnk youw for your saacienew with ma,

[Hhersupon, the futthat following procesdinga
Wwerw then held Lo the présennu of the Caurck, Lhe
Juroks, Counasl, and thi.DEEandant.]

THE COURT; Thanka. folks,
You all ¢an be asatad.

He're back on Ehe recoed in <aze Wumber 05 CEH
G365, State versus Frank Mood. He'tTe going to
continue and Jwe whether the Stats has any further
questions of This witneaa,

Mlaz Eiggnhguer. |

H3. EISENHGHER: Mo, yaur Honpr,

THE COURT: S5ir., you Can
Atap dawn. Thaoka very much.

THE WITHESS: Thank you.
THE COORT! K¥ arw #hars wa
néed Lo Be on gur Firat witnesa. I'm galag to twIn
t% Hisy Eisenhawar and ses if ahe's gar anather
witness coday.

Mlas Eisenhowsr.

hE, EISEMNDWER:

Yaur Hongr, The

State of Ohils wayld call Danielle Sadowaky to the

B3
JURDR [(Complying. |
THE E{HIRT: Yon've ot e
make sura ahe can hesr yad. IF she faa't, T'11 1wt
yau know,
M5, SADOWSKY: Okay.
THE CDRRT: What's going Eo

happed s, Miss Lisenhousr 1 golng ce have some
gueacions far you. MWhep M3. ®isgnhouver-a dona,
M. Eemn i3 going to have aome guestisna [agp you.

With that in mind, Miss Eisenhaower, YO mhay

precerd.
M%. EISENHOWER: Thank you, yaur
Honae,
DIRECT-EXAMIHATION
Hi M3. EISEMHOAWER:
o Your pame 1z Dani4ile Shcdguaky?
A Thet'y correck, .
) All raght. Where do you live right now?
o, 994 Sturbridge drbve, Hedina.
Q And whe Llives there with yaul?
L MyaelE, my son GRS ;v aen N 7. and my daughter
S Ak thi |
Q ALl righe. How, lwi's talk a 1iktlae blr abouwt ¥hat.

Your son A'™™ ia S¢obtt Sadowaky's son?

&

o3, thac'™s Crue.
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THE TOQDRT: Ma“amh, Lan you
COme Wp ThRlA way, Fli&JI: Hy bai:liff Is golng co
Swaal yau hn.
THE BAILIEF:

RbLFR yOLT

Fighy =nand,

Wheieupor, Tthe State.of OGhio, to further
maintain the iszusi to be maintained by tham, called
ang DAHIELLE 3ADDWIHY, wha, afcer having bean Elrat
duly AWDIn, waa examined - wnc restifled a3 follows:

THE COURT:

Come an Bp and

Be 2eafed, ma'am.-
Could you zbate your nama; and apel] vour last
name for my Sauet cepocrter, plwasas,
M3, 3SACOWNEKY : Tenin}le
Fadodsky, EH-a-gd-o-w-5-k-w,
THE COURT: Ecogt wour
chair forwared. Can you ¢a it?
HZ. SADDHSREY: Iz doman't
Acgor.
ahn, qk;y.
THE COURT: Yhace you go.

D yow Aws the woman in the back cow thers?

Raise wour hand,

=

B4

A1l right, And SFEDATTET, te]] me a little bit about

¥youtr [elatienahlp With haEpe.

R

I'm her iegal custcdian, @°9% had cuatady al her for

5l ymars naw.

o

A

my &x-

o
'
g
n
o
Eicst

L.}

And 18 ahe a piologlcal relative of yours?

Her. She's a bloelogical ftlltivn plff Scoff Sadnwahy,
Nusband.

ang G TR s oo ninléq;nal chila?

That'a tzruw.

And whao's R;s Father?

Hia father i3z Frank Mogd.

&l: 2ight. Twll ma ahoyt EFramk Wood., HReEn was tha

Time you meb Frank Woad? '

I et Frank in October of 2003, when Ne came to do

Ldme Wwindow repalrs OR Dy Ronde.

a

R

i

A
grili

o

All rigrt. And where did youw liwe at thet Eime?

At 3851 Jomathon Court in Madina.

And did My, Wood do any other «ork @n your house?

He repaired saome miding chat had baasn cdamaged from a
belng roe clese ta bhe house, and that Waa it.

#11 right. And wera you married To Soait Sadowsky Ac

Ene Timg?

A

@

Afrer

s, 1 way,

Dkay. Did yeu havye a relationahip with We, Wood

he cama to yoUr hoogie?
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A Yoa, I did.
Q Twll we how that began.
L That celationabip Began Hovember af 2003, anc ir

continued uncll Februsry 2004, Befarce 1t anded For &

ateqtch,
o ALl right. Tell me how the Beginning of chis
relaktfonship went. En other words, whose ides was it far

you Lo atart haviog a :ul;tiun:hip with Frank Woaod?

A It wis mutusk.

! All rignt. And did you go places togesthar in

Hoveambar and Dgcember of ‘037

A Yay, wa did.

2 And you wWEre ATilE married te Sc¢tt Sadowsky at cthe
Lime?

S Thac'a tTrua,

) All pight. And in 2004, ware yes 3cill seaing

M. Wanpd?

M Yma,

Q And what happensd when b stopped for a spell?

A My @M-Busband and I Here:dttqrmin-d to mewe aur

MAarciage wark,

g 30 y9u and Scoft Sadowaky worked an your marriage for

4 Llme ==

A That's Lrue.
L+ =« is that Correet?

By
A Tea, le 1.
a dcats af Qhaig?
A Yo, ik 1=
Q Qdkay., And could weo Lell me, Weabd yay living
togelhear Jor whab Lime frama?
A Wi livead togatner from uﬁg midcdle of July until
Oebaber ZGLh.
o Gkbdy. And whe was laovlng at chat Fos Road addrcess
with you?t
A Frank, syssll, my nluqnt;r PACEED  apd my daugbber

A" part-tima,

G Your “gaughce: N "7
A My a3on AE:E. Erncuse my.
o I "a okay.

All ragnt. Wow, whén you say "part-time . * tell

Re whatc the 3cneduie wWas LLKe For Tthdam two,

A The achwduls wad that my_ethuauanﬂ had Them =n The
WA LENdE.

Q Skay.

A And I nad them -- during che week I had them caually,

cypically, Tukadays. “ldﬁlldiyi1 and Thursdays, and he
vould have them Friday through Honday.

o] ALl rlglkt. How --—

A Thab wis to accabfodale wmy wock scheduls,

Q ARl wheers wmcCe you wq:k;ng AT theg CLima?
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A iWitness nedding affirmatively. )
v And then what happened aftar thar?
& He decidad ke didn't want o work on the marrigge any

ladger, and Frank 3ot back in éuntnct with me Junw of '0Qd,
and ww picked up pretty much where we had lafE afr.

a AlL rlght. Mow, uste you 1ncimate wikh Frank Wood in
June af rddd

& Tms, I wag,

Q And Weze ygu incimate uifh Feahk Waad beforg you

aTarted to work on your marclage with Scott?

A Yea, 1 wan,

"] In ocher words, bBefore that separation pariod?

A Tea, I wa=.

Q All right. Oid chere come a time whére you Egund out

¥ou WALe pregnant with Fcank Wood s childa*
A I didn't bacome pregaant uptil Septeambar aof - "Od.
Q How, 1m June af '04, did you and Frank Wogd diacusa

Living togesthar?

] Tas, we did.
) And did you end up #oving in with Frank wWeed?
A I mnded up moving in wWATh Frapk Wood st the mnd of
July. |
"] And whers wares you 11uiné at the Limw¥
) Fow Road: I dem't rumeunQr tha addraas,
o Ckay. I3 chat tn szinalﬂnuntr?
L]
A 1 was workhng at Mallards Croasang.
1| GEay,
A In Madina.
4] Up untll October 24th, were you and Erark getting
alang?
A Ygah.
Q Skay. What happened on Octoher 20th?
& The marning =f Qetober I0th, sppIonizataly 3:15 a.m.,

I witpedided him coming aut af my davghier's bedross wlThaor
AT¥ Teason eo Be im checm.  The cesk of ehe houzehald -as
-- WA ware All siemplag, It wadn't cyplea) chias e weawld
e pp bafora chac tiae.

o All right. ®all, let'a calk apouwt that, ¥Wera Lhurce

athar tlmes whers you would be awake and Frank waspn'c ino

tha room with youo?l

L] That's Truae.

¥ Where thers clmes in thne oldd]le af Ehe naght?

A That's trume,

Q Mow owften would chat nappan?

R Pariadically. 1 would -- I would wake up and he

wagldn't be As=xT co me, H= had & habie cf sieeping on Ehe

so0fa becauss he complained of havlng a bad back.

s | Wmll, 1 that whar you sAw, Cf L3 that what ha told
Yeou?
A Thac s what b4 would fell me.
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| ARll rlghy, %o you would wake up, he woylda't be

thers, and he udouwld Esll youw it was hecguye he was on the

apta?
A That's truse,
Q All tight. Row, on Gctober 20th, you got up, you 3aw

he wazn't thera.

A Correce,

& Describe far me =- Cake g demn bresath angd deacrika
for ma exacbly how IL want.

A I woka up; he waan's pext o oa, I Lhought maybe he
had gotten up 2acly Lo Jdo some work, His offilce WA AL up

in the basament &f the houae.

S50 I woke vp and I went down looklng for him, snd
he wasn't dowts thers. [ thought maybe he had fallen aslesp
<n the gouch, and I locked for ham there and he wasn't
Ehere, sithar,

Than I want back Eowacds my bediogm. @My daughter
BRAEMITHI s rgom whe righec #0roaxs tha hall frem Wheee mine
Wi, aid that's when I called his name, =frank,” and he
came out AF her beadroom.

o What =gy ha wearing?
A He =it wéazring -- he qin;ad like Lhe magpn bacapss he
wWdaA WEArLLOng A whitw T-5hirk, wWhirte undefwedr, And whice

socka and nathing wlae,

o dhay. ARd what happaned when you sawWw bhim Comw ouf of

31

wanted o comfeore her.

Q 5o hee did have some Expl#natinn af why he wans there?
A THAEL"3 what he 5aid, yer,

i Chay. Had he done that belaore?

L Thers wast -— afng was shck once backx 1n Auguit, ang he

#3.1d he had gavtén up Lo give hecr, her medicine in the

midale of che night.

a But You didn't sesm him chat time?

A Ha.

o L1l right., Danlelle, Hhét WAS youE cofcern?

A My sancach was, why wai he in her coom? He had no

Twaszor to be o chesze. My qu:iu;ﬁn !a with what he waz

WAL Lng .

Q a1l right, 5% what f£id yvau dao?

1# 1 moved oot thare marnjog.

d Dkay. And uhen you moved out, fld youw taksa ehe

children wlth you?

| mbaclotely.

o And where did you ge?

A I wont to Scokt'as hovoe. -

Q A1)l right, Did you tell Sectr what had happenad?
L I called him Figst thing that moroing,

" And he alliowsed you Lo come snd live wiktn Rim?

A Thae -~ absclutely.

o 018 you stay Lhere?
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the badroom?
A I haed 3omm choice worda for him. #nd I ewiked Bl what
ne wpa doing in hag coam.
Q Okay, MAdd what waia his responset
& He lgaked -— he agid, "Lot"s talk abowul Tals 1m cha
morning,™ and he looksd down,
4] CGhkay. Obd you aak mim agailn?
) Taah. I confcopted him, T 38id, "Whib Wefe yau

1
d3ing in nepr roomT™ .
hnc ha 8aid, "J want ka talk 1n Ehe mocning.

Lat's jopat talk abpub ik in Ehm anTning.
Q2 Oxay. Tmll ma -- you'sye znown him =ipce "03,
coITECE?
A That'® ¢rus.
Q Tell ma, what wada hiia mapbesalen?
A He leooked guilty.
9 Okay. And as a resxult of thet, @id you guescicon him
moee®
A He didn't kave any anauufa [er =g, teah., I

gueaticnad him. I amid, "“What wern you doing in her Toem?"
He didn't have any anzowers far me.

Q Qkay,

& He 2aid -- actvally, ha aaid he had fallen adiwwp in

there Decause he had gettan up apd he had heagd hec toaskng

and turning ang Chought ahe was having a bad deeam and he

52
A I atayed there for three wesks until I gec my own
place. ThAT wWas Lthe candition,
Q Oxay, And o you gob your Hwn plece after that?
That"3 Eruw.
o] How, did you a3k SLHNW T what happened whife ne wan

in hazr zaom?
B absalutely. 2Zha sald noething.
o Okay. When you 2my, "She =aid mnothlog, ™ call me
miactiy what her réaponte Lo yal was,
] She said, "N&, Hommy, he 'dign"t.-

T #aid, "SPLEUSCTER did he towch yau? What
napuaned? P you waht L& Ealk Lo Mohly abaot Chas?”

Ans aha sard, "OB, na, Hommy he dadm*t, he didn'L
toaugch mw. ™
a2 Dhkay, ODld chere come & Time wheroe 3REAWACTIE ppld you

spomathing differant -~ -

A LB

Q =— ADoul what happecad tn bHepr rocm?

L] ¥wa, very differcent.

] R11 Fight. And do yau Teamamber whsn LRAT WA= 7

A Jacvuary 11th oF "05,

Q2 Did ahe &vey maks an alleqgiatiean of Frankh rouching her

before that, anyriae hefare Jaftuary 1lLh?
& Me .,

4 S0 Ake reawver told anyhﬁdy Ewfore that?
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™ Truk,

" Dh#y. And an Janwary 1lth, when sha told you -=
wall, descfibe har demeandz,

E] Ane ccigd. BShe -- 1t ua; aftar dianer. #We had
gotten pack from The rec cencear, and shy told me what had

happensed while we Livad theca with hin,

a Jkay. MNiy that Ln cesponsw to a queatlion fram pauo?
A Y#3. I had pikwd har --

Q Whar had you asked hep?

A I had aaked hwr, “ia theft Anything, SALLACTL, thae

¥ou want e [ell Hoamy about what happaned when we 1lved
with Erankje?™

) What prompted you to ask har oo that Aday?

A E was galhg to scart ¢cpundeling for myaal? ehe naxt
day, and I had always had & suspaclan chat he had, and ik
waa revar confirmed from her and I wanted Lo get the Lruth.
g Thkay. Mow, tell m2 why -- wheh you 3aid you had

"aiwaya had this suvspicion,® teli ma what thaose are based

fam .
A Him ccaing out of her oedrooom.

i Anpehing wliaeg?

A He pald her a Lot aof areqption.

4] All zight., Well. ler'a stick with when you asked

her. Bow, did you 22k har svary day?

L} Wiz

35
Q Chay.
A Last yaRE.
i #ll right. GSa Wwhat happengd wWwhes Jaauwary 1lch rollsad
arocund and SHELLMWIER Finally discipasd? Did ytwa have
conkact Hith_?rank Woood sftear that?
A de- I told mhim 1 wanced nothing meors to 40 Wwlth hid.
n) Weil, how did you eell hlm Ehar?
. Im & LAXE L TLEFT.] |8
q Oxay. Did you Degia Eo Eent hEaskge ﬁim afeer the
disdclasure?
A Tes, L did,
o T'a gouny €0 4how you what's bean marked Stace's
Ewnlbir 1. Cap you Lell mE =nat Lhat 1a?
A ThesE afe Wy Caxt agdragey to Frank the night chat
ARIATE o) ac)oyad what happaned.
q And are Ehere text mezszegus back to you [Eom him?
& Yem.
q Jxay. Angd dla yow wrice Ehat?
A Taa, I did.
d Gkay., And 15 chat bhased on A£Tusl CEAE Daasages Chat
cade nte ywoutr phone?
& Yax, it im.
Q And dossz your phone show che number Lhat you wede

PALTANg & Caxi desdage [rom?

] fra, Lt does.
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& Ckay. How often de yau think betwesn October 20eh
and Januscy 3hth that yau azked har abgout Frank?
| Hayba ralf a dazen times,
d Angd Rmr responss &ich Cime waa the zame?
A That s correct.
Q And Lt wasa "“na"?
A, That's correst.
8] That was up watil January 1lith*
A That's corcwek.
2 Aii right, AL Tthat Eime, wars you 3etcled lnte your
halr apgartaenc?
A Yea. I'd baen there singe Havember 13ch,
Q RlL right. Mouw lat me ask yau Ehis, Danislle. From
Gecober Z0ch uneil January 1ith, Wers you Sclil having
EARTACT wiih Frank Waop?
A Yea,
vl All right. Why?
A We would get -- I was pregrant; I wis pregnant with

his cikile, I didn't want to belisve Thab this: had happened
and [ 3till kad contact with him, yes.

o Okay. §0 you dida’™t want te belisave that anything

had gecurrad?

[} Mo .
=] And whan waz the babhy harn?
L The baby was born May E2¥™.
#i
u! And chiée number that's wWritien theew, 313 Lhat Frank's
phone”
] Fes, L is.
o All right. S0 chosp meszagms began —- began am 17501
AL 5257
A That'a cerrect.
Q Al cight, Fan you tall me -- the Liratl one zays --
1L loaoks Like that came Erom you,
i) That's correck.
Q Can you read li, please?
R Tey, [ will,

"I had &4 balk with ST ronlight you %ick [uck!
den't call me = evar! sAhe has bestlechny Againac you!  you
get help naw! goodbye "

2 50 yau wanted hin to qet help?
L] That's Lrua-
Q Okay. 8o thean he leaft ypa a volice mail, but that’'a

hett 3 text mazsagae,

B That's teug.

(=] Qkay, And that'a nail an hare, corpece?

A That'a true,

4] . ALl right. Then you Sentkt & setcnd arme et L33,
cureact?

A ThaL"a corecectk.

o And wvhac doss Lo say?
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A "o Lo hall' or jalll-

u] ALl right. And then at 11.%0G, thepw 12 & Cext
LLEERT-[ B

A 10:30.

2 Thafe's » LCext muzsage hack fcom Framk --

A Eim = bam .

Q -- Wood?

A Hm-hm,

Q And it came from his phone number?

A That'2 correct.

o And what dows il say?

L1 "before o beat on me, pioade allow pa -8 weEeka ac

Ehe maat 2 flnish their hovaw plesse’ I 1ove w.  thig will
be ok, u Wwill ses. geod nite ™
d How, at Ethat point -- &t this point ip time whare he

2aye "thiz wlll be ak™ --

L Yea,

) -- had you told him what SEEPACTED had said?

L] No.

Q Had you ever sald te him the allagationa that wers

being made?

A HE .

Q Okdy. How, therm's motet messsges on there, COFIect?

A Yua,

a ANd at anyTime doesd he 23k You, in thess meszages,
0

A He had FERt me & cheack in February. but I kad msme 1t

bACK.

g 3a you ient that chack back.

A He-hm,

q Why did you do Thar?

A [ didn't want e atknowlmcdge him,

4] But chen you did Cake money later.

L] twa, I disd.

& Why?

A 1'm a pingle mom and @I oeaded ik,

2 All vight. At any tioe ducimg thoas Lext measagua

Lhat you Wrotw down, that yau racslved froam him, did ha
dany any allegations thet wvere made? In other worda, d41d
ha deny Bw had done anything Lo SMEDWITFY

- MR . GREEM: Ol jeceion.

THE COURAT: oveTruled. TOu
can anawar, [ you Know.
L] He had lwft me a volcoe mail me3szge and he had danted
it. He sald, T cannoe believe what's going em. I dldn't

do anythang."

Ta&AN, NMe prebiy much claimed ehal he waan't,

g HoWhezrd on Thess medssqger?
& Ha .
o ALl #ight. HMgou, Bur yau #cill hadn't teld him at any

Lime what it Hax?
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what HNEDATEL yayg?
A Ho.
q He naver asked, “What is it 4he's saying I'm doling?™
A Ma. he dogan'k.
o Now, when you -— héve you had -~ did you have any
conthtt with him aftap those messages?
L | I had contact with him July 2nd.
q How, what happuﬁqa en July 2nd?
A He gave me BRooay.
o Ail right. Did you a3k hin for money?
A Yen, T did.
) &11 right. Why?
L} For ehe baby.
a ALl righe. How, an July Znd, Ehe Baby was whal, two
morrths old?
A APproximately,
Q Had ne cffered, abt any peint prict Tg that, Lo give
yau mondy for che Bhakby' .
.1 Yas,. na mad.
Q A1]1 right. And bad you tak%en him up on that befor#?
i Yea, ] had., He had Jiven we money in November of
04, in Dacegbher 9f 04,
d Okpy. That #as bafoce the allegatien?
L] Tes .
g All rignt. And did he continoe e offer money?

140
L] That s Corrsct, -
Q Okay. 0Oid vou ever plant l1deas in SETOACTEDr g ngad
abgur Frank HWoopd?
A Abagtubtely nob.
Q Tell me, whils you ware Living with Framk Roopd, what
wWa3 Your rmlationshlp -- what whs SREWTRD s paipatlionship
with Frank Wood® What was the oatwce of their
Telatlienship? fTell me about that.
A They had a gogod celatignrahap.
] Wall, tmli: me Why Lhat i3,
] He woold »ak%a efforts to cake che kids Lo che roo, he

would make effarts to roast marahmallows with tham. He

dlso made efforts, especially towarda SHCIING : ke bought

her glics.

L= Did né& Rave 8 nlckname [oE FIMEYW TR

A Mot that I can cremsmbhar. 500

i*! Okay, 30 ha had a dadme [&r hae and that was A7
Okay.

You said bhe Brughe Rer JLEts?

[ Tes.

q Did he -- what kind of gifts did ne puy?
A BoUqht NEke A Jewelry baxk angd & hocae.

" A toy huarae?

[ tkalh, A& Loy horae.

Q Ukay. hod did he seswm Co spend ExCra Lime wLER
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] Tes.

2 -- &% gpposad To --

A A

g All right. I'm golng To Ak you this, Ware you

lealous ot che mxtra tibme he spent an SHROATLD
& i guestioned ic.
=] Okay. Well, that"s not tha Sale [hing. Were you

Jealous af it?

A Ho, T waan't Jeslowd of it,

a HoWw, ctell me vy vou guestioned 1it.

B Eecduse NE wasy guving har Koge abtienotlon chan B waes
glving wa A,

g And AC™" iw ypaur son?

.1 Raghk .

2 tou didn't questian Lt hacavaw he wae giving har more

attentian Lhan he waz giving pau?

& That's earract,

Q o you dldn't quesrion it because of chat?

A That's correct.

Q All rignt. Do you love SFEDACIRD

A Yes, I do.

g Lo yyu think you tcowatad S_ kT any J5iffmewntly

than you trested ban == gy N7

Fovip) G- LABEM REOSOAEE RPN | R G0l T

A Ha.
103
B RAEsalucely.
u And did yoau gt That stulf workad sug?
A We did. wWe got a lob of it worksd auoc.
o I ehe calaticomahip wich S E&RAOCF . rhe dysasices bhare

she bDrought inte pour houssheld, did thab eonevibuts 14

Your and SCAtt'y pacriage coming ke an end?

b I'm sure it gid,

G_ e you reeent S HEWND For rhat?

A Ho, I den't. Tt'"s oot her Fault,

g Ga yaU =still hava SLEEDATROD plaif with you?

A She stays wich me gulces fraguently.

v Txay.

B Every wyak,

") And vou &nd Scorct AaTe now divogrsed, cORrkace?

B Thar's trum,

Q All right. HWow, Rix SRRSO gxpreadsd -- well,

akay, lat"a back wp. I'll strike that-

Ax a2 result of the allegation that SR mage
Eg yau -— cight? She Eald yoo v= ahe -- you ook har
saveral placwa, I thank, raght? The fizst place you toohk
NBET ©& w43 Lhe Montville Follce Cwmpartment?
L] Tas,
o hol right., AnNd you were prasent when che aggial
whIX®El Tt Monbwille snkscvianed Bher, corrscke?

L1 oz, 1 =ax.
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Q Were Lhere prguments 1o your housshold batween you
and Scott when ZI2TECED fivst came ln the housa?
A Yena,
Q@ Ckay. And werw chere atquesnts specifically about
(L T T
A fas,
) Why?
R She had <= when ahe first came ints qur howsehold,
ht had a lot of -- she had been thiowgh a lob in her life

and ihe had & lot of isauwes.
Q2 W —hm
] IE toak a4 lob Eor oy ex-nuaband and I to gec Aear

heg. Ghe had proplems academicslhly, physically, meacally,

and it wa® challanging,

L] How old wax she when she came te live with pou?

] Four-sard-a-mnalf.

¢ Four-and-a-half. How old -- what's her DLEtheay?
AL msemn

Q ALl righk.

! Ehe's gleven eight now,

" 3a ?EH'TH had kere {rom the tims zhe vas

faldr-and-a-ha)lf vears ocld?

A That's trus.
o And Bhe wad a challenge at Eirak, is Lhet safe to
aay?

104
d And when ahe talked Lo you 1oitlally, whan aha firat
Co3ld ydu, you zaig 3ha was crying?
L Absolubely.
2 Bid sha zq9um upset?
" WEYY upaEr.
Q Dkay, Can you tall me What ahe told youw had
happensd?
A It came qug in litcle bnits at firart. &She didn-t tell

me evgrything at firxt: abhe told e & litele bat.

Sha d »aid, "Well, Mom, whan he drove ovar Lo Ehe
achaal, hia hand was an my Lleg.™ And ahe showed me wWhere
it waz on her lag.

And then =he said, "He wouwld coeme lnco my coom
and he wonld d8 this." And then ahe wowld descritis what ha

d1d to hec.

o Dkay.
~ EBut [ha whole ching didn"t comé out uwntil ==

1 Ohay,

A -- the nexec day.

Q &ll righo, *“Hext day" meaning Wwhen you took her Lo

Che Monbvillle Paolice Depactment?

A Yaa., tha 1lth.

g had ahe wa3z intwcvieswed by & Social warker?

A She wix in -- not that -- yes. Tricla Carchedi, I
belisve.
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¥ Bight. And then where eias did youy cake har?

M Akrop Childran's Hoapikal.

v Qkay. And 3he hed to g throogh & physical &xam?

] That's trum.

2 And ahe also Lalked to 3 soclal warker thapes,
corrack’?

A That's true.

LM What grade 1x ahme kR oow?

& Fifch.

o Did you eveg Ttell har To make thess staciea up about

Frank Mgoas
B Ho, I did net.
d Oxd you #var pub afy adess in her head about whaco she
sheould a4y about Frank Wood?
A Wga, I did net.
M5, EISENHOWER: I hare o
fuether guastlonn.
THE COURT: Thank you,

Mr. Grean, sir, you may Cross-Examine.

HB. GREEN: TRARE Yonu, yaur
Hanor.,
THE COURT-: Tou bet, mir.
CROSE=EXAMINATION
8¢ MP. GREEN;
i You Qo by Ms, Sadousky acw?

107
o Hera in Ghia?
M Ten.
Q And her -- pow, that way her paternal --
& Marternal.
d Maternal, all righc, And I'm 3uac LIying to get thia

Clearad wup.

SCOTE's ehe chysin pf?

A Scact's che cousin of Denise.
Q Tha métherct
A The morher.
a The mathar,

How tdives a tousin wind up with the child?
Tosan 't geapdmd have cother rida?

N, ELSEHHOWER : Dhjaction, your

Hanmay .
THE COURT: Overruled. Yew
Can anawar che gquestion. Qo yow havw a0y 1dead aboout
how the chilg came intd hec custody? That's finw, o
anmad.
L} The grandmother has ns eother grandehjildren, oot the

grandparants wanted o retire to Arizana and they didn't

want to take -- Chey Aidtn't want Lhe ceaponsibility of

[ T T R
4] COkaly. Way eniza thalr only child?
A I IR
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A That'x fife.
) when did you gat married to Scott Baddwaky?
! September lith, '33.
o and when did you get SH°CTTIT:
A Q¢cembar aof '9%,
v Dacember of '3%, 84 y&Au"we beern =« you'd Bean
marciad ghaut 3ix yeacs?
] Approximataiy.
Q And when was A barmn?
a REDACIED
| S0 M™" waz an intant?
A That"s Lruk,
) ALl right. How, hkelp ua ocut here with SHEDMGCIED. You
probably know batter than npst aboukt her-
How did yow wind up with her?
& ahe"d a relAaTive of 9cott'm. 5She'ms Scott'a couain™s

daughtar,

hnd S£gLL 3 oouain's dauwghter =- 377 was Laken
svay from hey bEcaula of gbuae and neglect. 5o Scoet and i
&4t Lhot time were living im Connecctcyre, And we hpd Tthe
resqurces ta provide For ner, S8 we decided to ARAp Up £A
Lhe plate and help ker ant,
u) And whare was shée livipg oF Che Eime?

] dhe was Living with her biclogical gréndmoihee bn

Horth Roypalepn.

LA

Ly SREATZEL Yy gqot & father —-
[} Iaa,
¥ =+ rlghe?
A iMicpeasy Aodding alfirmakblvaly,]
2 Tell ma, what do you Koaw abaut bhim?

M5, EISENHOWER: Qhixckion.
A HEardly anybhing.

THE COURT: Overruled, O@

ahead, yeour next guestion, please

a Dosx he have Camily?
- I have no 1das abowt haim at all,
a Okay.
.1 He's maf o0 The scend a4t all.
v All right., Dld anyhody offar ca pay t£hild swpport
for thian chila?
o, M.
o You weran't accudlly eager about bringing thia ehila
inte yaur DarclAge at Lhat poini, ware you?
& That s ccus.
Q Tou're 3@ new mam?
A That's Erue.
Lo Dkay, And SEAMWITD, 1 ehink yan've dascegibed her aas

having Dewsn through a lot,
F ] That's Lrua.

Q2 And when you say =ha'd bean chrough a lat, what Lype
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ol Lhings are you talking aboutb?
A 3he had omen néglecewed. [ dan't know ta the exbeat
-- I doen't know Che gxtent of tho ahuag specifically, but |
dot know she hag bEen ieft hopa alsae. And the mother had

dxk4d Cihar wWwalen at the day-cace facilliey if chey wantad

to adopt her child.

4] Am 1 coecact chat che mother Was Late drug addiction?
L T thnink 2a. I don't know that for a faecr.

g And was the mobhes charactecized &5 4 proscitute?

" HOot Léa my knowledge. o didn't -= 1've fever beard
Lhat .

Q TGw 341d that 3he had be¢n abused, JIAFEGACTER mad Bapgn

dbused. What dld you understand That sbuze "o ha?

A I had nfo —- I don'y Xpow.

a Tou dgn't knoaw LF it was sexusl o1 not?

~ I == nm,

o Tou dldn"t ask her sbout 1k

A Kogn ahe came to live with ws, Zhe had BDeen

ERrdugh an exam gnd we ware told that she had adt Dawn
saxlally abussd, f wvas asspming that Lhe abuyse went hand

in hand wich the negleckt, thaz it was jJust & term thak

they uiad.
s Wne pariormad chat sxam?
A I don'"n krigw,
] Ia that --
1Ll
h Q3. He came E0 my house, We had 3ome window

loaks, angd he came t& my hoyss tqg do rapaice on the
windoka, When hg came Lo the haudd fo 45 the fépale Lo bhe
witdlgwy, 3J|MDAISER ypx w1k that time nome with me. THAE

wikld hive Lean the Ffirsc cimse that he had swen ber. I

don't believe I evey IoTmally incroduced tham at that tims,

2] Did he have -- you atacrted to gee wach pfhet sapebine
thereafber?

A Srarced in November, Y.

u} dKay. Pid he asge you &t your home?

A Hg.

v Thay.

L] Wizll, hé would 284 me At my home when he came Lo do

Eepaica Lo the whindows, bBut that a not When W Wadld be
Logether.
Q wkay. He 4idn't aew you -= Lhe Cwa of yoo WEISN'T

Lagmther In che preasnce of the childrean?

A That'a rTrum.

d And you wauld mest elsewhgra?

B That's TtLynm,

g Skay. Yap'd piten mest AT mome of the oodel homes

Chat hg worhed AL, corfect?®

3 That's true.
a and this waz samm of your Limes of geLzing intimatm?
R That's Lrue.
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A This ia befora she caps to gur cuoztbady,
Q And when ahe can into yeur cuatady, did she go to
caunaallng?
A Mg .
] Wo couwnaeling?
A Ho counzellng.
Q S0 if I undarstand you, from Omceaber of " 99 thesouqgh

miyba 207% asmetlme, =he hadn't bewn involwed in any
counseling?

A Ha., She == ZI00ET MWa. She had besn fovalved 1in
Coun:allag but net right sway.

L] well, when was ane lnvolvad in counsaling?

h fhe was ipvelved in Counseling at Cornecstona, and
Lhat wWas when aha wvas ip Eloat grada, 3o I don't kngwy I

think it was 70D07.

a And whae —-

L] 2001 maybe,

Q What was Chat counseling Eae?

h Heér academics, her koablllety ta concentcate, her

bazi¢ inability to Rave reapect, ahow respach.
2 WMoz that your decision te put het Lo caunseling?
A That waz & nutual decision betwesn ny ex-husband and

mysalf and the school,

| Whan did Foank Wood Fipsc mesr SLERITEr - Am yop
TAm&EnOeE >

1Lz
| Ckay. hnd it was in February of 2404 tharc youe

husband found out abowk Chied
A He [oound out ghoyt it ip January,. but it wasz in

February that he found ayt che sxtent of oor pelationsklp.

Q And he wasn"t happy ArL AlL, was he?
L f course not.
o What wai his reactian bodards the Knawlsdge That it

wat Framnh Nood7?
A 1 don't thiank there was any apecific reaction becawvaw
iv vWax Frank Wegd: there was jusc 2 reactign that it waa

somebody alps.

2 Oid he make any threacs?

[ Ma . . !

LV TL was okay?

A Ho, no. But he dida'e sake Any theoears.

Q He didn't chreacen 440 o atAy Away From hlm of he

wiuld Leawve?
& He had paked me -- no.  Y¥es, bhe abaelutely aeid, "I
wank yeu to call i off with him, I want yob B2 call it

aff with him amd I want Ea oaMe Ehis AAYriIaAge woark, ™

o 50 you sy yow didn"t sem mim for &4 period of Lime
there?

A That's correcy.

Q Qkay. Then dld yow gn to covnsaling?

A Wo. I Akdn't go to counseling AR ERal Time.
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Q ¥au and your huaband didn't cry caunseling for the
MATrlagey
] Well, weo had aome Bible 2cudy thai we ware attending,

dnd 30 yes, 1P you conalder char gcaunseliog, we wvars gaing
to that graup.

o Bible afudy. And ha decided he didn't want Lo go to
Bible $tudy?

A Scott deacided he didn't want Lo puciys Qur

relationahip with ma anymara,

Q Pid nhe anmdunce his reszeon why to you?

& He 3aid he was tired of trying,

Q What was wrong whith che relationahip?

L T hast be#n unfaithfuel ro hlm.

o Were you ynfaithiul Eo RBim after February 2004 till

You 24w him ip June of 204847

A Ha.

i Had you been wnfgithful wath othar nen?

A Ho.

i How, you'we indispted that you dadn'g like Frank

wWalking around in hls underwvear, right?

L] He didn't walk araynd im his underwear. I $aw hinm in
his underweay around the kida chat one GCima.

g hnd #round your childzgn, was it your common practice
that you cften didn't wear any <lothing whan you wera

ironing clethes and chinga Like ehag?

13
at Frank s house, that was half the time, Chrwe nights a
waghk?
] Thac's Lrwe.
] Thees nighcs = wesh I believe, rightt
A Fm =i _
] Thrae nighca a wWaek. In the mprning, when you'd g9t
up, did you g9 check the kida o get chem up?
A Frank would wake up S5FPTEY gupmp oF the time, but I
always had breakfast with tham,
a Wro made thelr heda?
A They made the beds, ar samerime=s the beds didn't getc
made.
g Okay.
& dr I made the Seds. | mman, I don"C kKnaw.
g Whe chavngud che aheskea?
A I did.
2 Lkay. Bid you ev¥er nothice sny Fcalfny op Lhe Shewts?
A g1 s had m Babit of plcking at heraelf. That was

angtneC r433ch Why she wasx in gounszeling: she would pick at
her skin and dig hPolas inte it uetil it weuld bleed.
5o yman, a lot 9F “imes chere was blood on her

pillow froem places aha'd pack an hec faca orf wlasuhars,

ba- L=
d 54 yau're teiling me mainly on her face?
A Taa,
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A That's trus, 1 mman, I would have seme clobhgs an,
but 1t waf == 1 would be in my undarwaar, often., yes.
Q Ctkay. Now, the srene on Ochlobey 13ER, Z0ER, whenwvaz
it took place, 2004, you say you 3aw hin coming out of
SLIEMETN *a medegom,
h, That's Lrum,
g Waan'c 1B rthe ficrmal practice that the dosrs im yaok

house wore not cloaed? wWasn“t it Frank"a cule Lo always
Xemp -= he wWanCed evary -= Lo have eyery doar apen in Che
houae?
A He had aaid chet,. yeah.
Q Fo when you gob vp, you didn't chack on your
Jawghterc?
A T didn't. And chat'as alvays been somaching that I
don't undecatand why I dido't gg §it.

But mngo, [ gidn'e. The Whole thing kit ma and 1

didn'c know how to reack,

Q Lid yvou check gn 87

A Yes, I did.

o Shkay .

A I had gone in to sleep mnext to A[T"" antil Frank had

lefr foe work that day, and chen sfter he had jeft for
werk, I had gathered all the belongings thae I could and

soved in with my sopn-to-be-ex-huaband.

< Dn a daily basia, whem you -- when you got the kaids
116

2 The stalns were contained Lo Lha pillow?

A Toag-

4| big you fiond any blood lacaced whars ahe wowid lie on

Ehe bed, in che Bubtack Abed, OF something like That?

L] NG,
o Aall right. Yoy didm "t find any wet Apoth ==
A Ho
v] -- thera? Dkay,
Bacd you da her lawndey?
A k1 L8
v] Gkay, Help me undmrstand whabt the habity were. 'Yon

ks, did the kidas put their lesundry in & laundTy hAaSkar or
did you pack them up ar --

A The kida would put their lauwndry 1inm the lavndry
bazket,. and ] wowld chrow ERem am the wash,

o] How cften did you use che washer?

L] Thera wam» mo rmal routine, I would do laundry
pericdically Cchroughout Che WEEh.

< QEay- 5¢ admca you had thia kind of divided
Rausahold Cer the kids, did you prepars the laundgy for
Chim when they usra burned ovar co Scokbc?

L You mkean give 5cott a ounch of dirty laundrey?

o He, og, no. Pid youw prepace Lhe laundzry? You
c.ganed it --

A Rigat.
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1) “- Prior o cham coning --

~ They had clothez ar S<obtt's heoss, %0 thay didn'e
nesd Fa take clothes with Ehea.

o Pli right. And aa I undarstand Et, tha bedding that
way at tha Wood housm an Pa;. Frank purchazed for chem?

A Stotk purchased the bads, the bedding, the ahaspa.

B3, Fraok didn't purchase aoy of i,

a He didn't buy it 4t hls houis? T':m ralklod about hia
house,
A Ho, he didn'cC.  Scobt gave -- hy weht ocuab and

phyascaldly bought 1t, but Scett 1a the cné whe pald far

ir.

& Oh, okay. 5o when you moved aquk, you took the Deds?
R I took eveeything, aa mueh a5 1 couwld gatherg,

] Tou togk che beds, thes macrtesssgs, the worka?

h iwn,

Q Sa whews tha police Came To check the mattreases and

the sheata and the cloches, and all those thimgs, thosw are
Che chingas you tectivered frem Feank's houpae?

A Yas.

o #l1 right. PBut 1n these -- from July == Eram che
miggle of July thiough Dotober 20Lh, you naver neticed

anything unuawal Ln MU DLN s pegt

L. That"a True.
4] {thar than paybe aome bBlasd --—
114
o And what Lima in ENe eveniag wouid yaou go to 3lesp?
A Bacwadeh 10:30 and 11:00 usvably, -
2 Frold you ge to bed with Frank?
A Ro,
Q Yo would atay up?
A He wauld stay up, yes.
e Dkay. What tlme did he usually conde T bed?
R L doen't know. I wound up falling asleep.
g Ma're talking over -- you two alept togathar for a
long Lime -=
A TS,
Q -+ righe?
A (Wleneya nedding afflirmacavely. )
Q Okay. And you don't Yknow what cume he"d go co bad &
4 guasral rule?
A Hé., ng. He'n play videogames. He wam in Ehe habib

af playiag the videogames, And [ would say, "Come to bed, "
and he would sy he wanted to atay up. IT always upsat ma,
tut I tuar acceprted Lhatb.

L") Bow, when he deid up in the macrning -- he wocked

CoOASLTUCE kAR, LLghET

& That's TEuUE.
g And they SCAET kA¢ly, San't they?
B That'as c£cua.

i g Lt's udually poetty serly Lh Lhe doching?
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h That's true,
i -- where ihe pigkatl
A [Flenesa nodding afflemabively.)
a SJhe didn'c have scoe at Ehat age, did sha?
[} Hoo
o Okay. How, help us undecstand houw [ar away che

bedroom was that you sTayed in kg S| LTIR 'y, T gyaderstand

L wWh3 Acrods the Rall.

A Yé¥, it wWay actodd the hall.

a Vircually, Jdirecktly aceoss che hall?

A That's trus.

Q How fary fredm your oDed to her bed, distance?

A I -- 1'm bad with judging distances, DUt it was ==

her nadrgom was Literylly #ccoss the hall.

) It s rlaag?
M Yea,
a walla thick?
A A2 thlek a3 in any housa.
Q fou 2ould hkar -- if she was erying, you could hear
her?
[} Hat necesszarily.
Q The dedar's nok clodad?
A Hot neceaspgily.
G Is yaur hearing poce?
b Wo, Bubt I'm 3 rary heasy sleapat.
120
L] B a'eloek.
4] B o'eloark. What Zime did Franhk gQeE up L6 O&T ready

Lo g0 Lo work?
A Iv all depended. Jometimes ha wWould 9L wo L
A e"clack, sonearthtigy hg would Egll mg he way getting um

tazly becavsa he had workh to do, I mean. 1 was 3 wery

Resvy aleeper. o mgan, [ iust -- I don"t kngow.

Q He had =-- he had co get raady For his coews?
n, Carrercrt.

] He'd do pAOEEWaThR?

8 (Withess oodding afflematively.]

Mhen did he do hia paparwark?
En che morning, in thw aveniog, in Tthe SOCECAOON.

And mome of hly fobs wWere af some disCance auay?

> O » O

Thay weare 3117 —- mask o0f them were within Medina
County. He had ; couple of job» that ware within Couyaboga
CauatYy.

Q Okay, And 3f T ungerstand LE, Ehe cdays —har tha kids
Wete with yow, Thise thrse pights and durlng the Jday, you

wate of P woack thoae day=s?

M That"s cepus,

4] S you ukTd always aroong?

L Thak's tgue.

Q gl Akidhr wamn'c the == ler me cephraas that.

When you heacd thia from SlWlitsre &n JANUAEY
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lleh, you werIe not Lhe Firat person she told, correct?

A o, 1 am,

¥ Youw ara? She didn't Tell Beser?

A ka .

Q You and Sooct mad a lat &f fights opver SIAW=L
tight?

L] L

g And it got ce che point that 1t waa, I thnink --

didn't 1t help dastroy youz marciage?

A I think in part, yuz.

Q Ard actually, you would abmetimes get in fights wibh
Frank pver 3|90« top, wouwlds't ypag?

A Hooe that I can racall.

Q Ckay. Weli, OUctober 1%ch, the night befote you saw
Frank coming out aof Rer coom, you wers In 4 Fight that
night, weran't yau, with Frenk?

n I dan't recall,

o Tou don"t racall,

And pne of the reasans SREDWNED would ger upaet
is when you and Franpk weren't agreeing on Ehibga, wouldn't
she?

h I don'c recall. We had & couple fighta, 1 remember
a faght whare ! thres & phane dcrIpas tha rocm and 9 “fleroo

Wis upInt by thart.

Q Avcd iF¥n't it true chyt SLATAWTED waps UpSeT Decause you

123

long parigd pf timat

A That's Lttua.

2 When did That stark? dig i~ start in Juhw of

il 3

] Yo, June of "04.

v Ware youw -~ did you forwally have & courl action in

Place in Junw af 'QDA4Y

L] He. He had aeen an ACLCornay #nd hagd fame plpéercsd
drawn up, &0d Wi wei® just going batween the two of ua
Lrying L4 cdecides what the terms showld 9a, We wanted Lo

mbiks it amicaizlae.

Q Qid you meet with the acrorney?

A I met with ~= yes., I met with Rop Sianlay in
June,

" Was he the Artorpey Lhat handled ic?

L The attozney for me. Sgatt had Ris owp &LTorney.
g 5% hg o873 your attprney 1n Jone of 'dd%

.3 That'=s Ecug.

L+ All right. When Jdad Che divorcm actlion gat

Eifali tag?
A dur Alveavce w#h3n't Final wntil August of "G5
LTI EISEHHDiIR: TYoutr Honor, may
I appreach”?
TAdE COURT - BSurk. Cole 0

.y
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1,1

)

That's teug.
And that was very distukbing te heg?

Vi,

123

And ahe was struggling wikth har $rabus gd An pAGpLAw.

& poleniial adopeee?

L] Tar,

d Arol that was diffaicult FPor heg?

A (Mitness nodding affirmatiwvaly_}

2 Ohay. St chat housa is breaking apare, thea Sadawsky
houae?

LY tWitoesy nadaipg Aaffirmethlenly.)

) And the Wood houaehgld that shw'z in, ane's Jwen,

occasiohally. you tws Pighting aver becawse she's

interfering With vour lives, yours and Feank®s &t Chat

point?

) Yeah.

1 Qkay. And gid 33V havy feaza that ahe would
leave you conpletaly? DO you believe ghe had feags of
that?

A Mo, I never wndecstgod that she had feazy of that,
v Did 3cont tell youw chat he Wiz qoing to cakée abypl

cudtody of youp chyidpep?

&

o

He Aald that gaybwe ence in Decamber af 'O4.

ute

Tou LWD Rad Been negobiating che divorce Terms For a

[Whereupnn, che furfthepy fallowing procesdinga
were hald ar shdebay and oot af Be mRearing of the
Jury .}

THE COUAT: G ahead.

M3, ELSENHODWER: Your Henol,
think, LE thls Ls =zrue, cthar he resrssented Daplbel
Jadows®y Lmn any kind of domestic edlatiand actloda,
Ahe had to maxe some Xind of waiver ol
attormeySclient privilege bhefore he cap participac
in the cayw where ahe is a witneas, othecwiae it
ciaarty vimlates the {fode af EERics in his
representation &f ner.

THE COUAT: : She Wwad papr
client®

ME. 3TANLEY: L1 I'm
setend chair: I'm net delng che trial.

M3, EISEMAOWER: I digdn'L knna
anythling aboutr ehis.

iWnereupon, the Curthers fallowipng procasdipngs
werw Chun held im the presapce of tha Caurt, Che
JUESGCS, Coaunde]l, and the Defendank.)

THE <OUET: Felia, T'm

geing Lg aend ¥ ru home for the AVALLlNG. 0o nat

124

L

le

-

diacuasas che casze smang yoewrsaleeas of iet snyone Lalk

about Lhe za3e ip your pressnce. Do Act Degin Co
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form an eplnion on the matker wntil You get all bhe
evidensy, ¥Ou gebt your ilnatgyctions of law, and yau
begin your deliberatians.

G home=. We'll sar you 2t 9 a'clock LOmOrTow
marnlng,

(Mhaceupon, the Jury sxited the couferpom and
the Ffuxther Iollewing procesdings ware —hem held i
the presence of thy Court, Couwnsel, and che
Cafandant .

THE €OURT: What T fimed you
all te do 1a spwnd scme Eime coamarching the lsswe of
whecher I've got ca Qeclare A misktrial, Rt this
poinc, I might.

The 1lz3ue ia, in this case, chat the counsel far
the Dafsndant i3 alac counse! for the witness in the
Cafe, who apparestcly i3 duing T3 be croas-ensmined —-
@r has Bewn croas-examined by coundal for the
Defandant. Information he May havs gotTfen from this
HWitness, that he may have gotien in order cg prepare
Che Crgya—aMNARiIinItion, say hive comm From
Artorneyfchient informatian, which La ar least 3
Froblea. Apd I don't Enow Che Andwe?, becduse I
den't ¥now Lhat l°ve had thls ever come uyp baforam,
But I need you 2ll to apand some tTime thinxing

about chiz and get mm FomaThing tomorrow asEning by

127
LCCHTEIMOATION IF PROCEEDINGE £F THE
RBOVE~CAPTIONED CASE ON WEDNESDAY, THE 24TH OkY OF

RERIL, 2006, COMMENCING AT 8:35 AN,

THE CoURT: Today 1is April
I6th, 1c's §:25 in bhe morning, “We'te here in Caas
Wumbetr 0% CR 03845, Stace veraus Wood,

Tou don't have a client, I can't do it withsut
your cligat, I'm sarey. TI']11 zws if we can get him
Fant aver. Thaonka,

[%hert recesas rvaken. |

[MneTeupan, & Géhéral Index Case Detatl fap Cane
Hombetr 05 OR 0042, Seoec Sadowsky vs, Danlm=lle Marie
Sadowaky was cHen marked ap S5tave’'s Eahibit 2 foe
purpcaens of ldentiflcation.

Whereupoin, a Pacition for Disteiution of
Marrisga, Caze Number 05 DR OD42, 3cobt Sadawasky and
Depiglle Warle Sacdawshy, wam then marked aa Scaks"a
Exhibit 3 for purpossy of identification.!

THE COURT: Gn Lhe retord
in Cass MWumber 05 4K QJ6%. Thas is Scate of Ohia
versua Frank Woad,

The Court called & e4cess yosterday at
4 o'zclock, Wwhen Ehe wikTness on the stand - Daniwlle

Sadownky - teacitied that coupssl for the OgEsndant
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ME. GFREEW: Judge, if T gan
put lc oh the recard rigﬁt now, Mr. Scenlay did
adviae ®me chatb he had represeoted hmr. He RhAs pot
revraled ppything regacding —-

THE COURT: I doan'c mven
think Lt matteras. I ynoerstand WhAt you'cw aaykag.

MR. GREEN: But I'm jusr
maying, he haan't pevmaled anythlng about this,

THE CDURT: Well, okay,
Tou've got 3 ¢ouple of problens with regard ve this,
and one 1a, you"re -- |

HR. GREEH: I understand,

THE COURT: I'll see you
dli tomaregw morcning. .

iHearing adjourned,]

128
kn Ehis case wan her attorney In har dirvores caza.
Che divoree cays bwing lnkricately connechéed ko chis
Farticular matkar.

I want tp take &n opporbtunlty o acep back sad
Lry be faigure aut whabt to do in such 3 aitwatkion. I
*ill listen to anything yow folks want to talk abswe,
Yhean I'va got an idey aboul what T intend Lo do,

Anything Feram Ehe Stabe?

H5., EISEMACWER: Yea, waug
Henor,

AL this bLaima the Szate af Ohio wapld likeg Lo
inktroduca, Foey purpoass of Lhe record, a dlasolation
aigned by BAon Stanley in the divorce actlan, and chis
docunant 9f Eha Aiyarce <ase indicates that Aen
Stanley did reprasent Cabnialle Sadowsky, who was a
WiCtnedd in thia cass.

In addicicn o that, your Hener, I have thia
@oCumetl swoern L& By both Danlwlle and Scett
Sadowaky. Daniella indicatwa to me she didn't waive
abtarneysfclimnc prlvilage; that shé, in FAgR, wha
capresanted By him and had several rcoaoversaTisns
cutalde thy presence 9f any Lthicd pacty and gave him
information, Amnd, in fack, 2he sndbeakrss Ea & thare
AC Ak&d+ poirint during the represantation, thi: caae

was didcusagd: it was nat an wekact detwill, but it waa
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actuslly dixcumasd.

T alye fwwl, that afrar Iesna:=ching the recard,
thal w& have Lo anaw 4 menifwst neceasikty for &
miatriai, The proeblem thac the Scatm keepa running
Up #gainat ia, I don't belleave chere s a way Lo
correct thisz or te fix ik st this poink. I den't
know if thera's any curdbive ifstructiona that can
be glven. T don't belisve Mr, Stanlty cdn continue
T4 dit in Lhag aseat, and I den't -- I would ask tha
Court, if ypay inteand on procesding, that we nesd
Ee atrike any possible guestiona for nob oaly
Danielie, bur Scott Fadows:y and SREDACTED sadqpusxy,
Thoza twe next witnesaes Ehat we hawve could ba
Iukiact b8 frpsz-axamination based oo information
that Mr. Stanley guined through privileged’
condpTicalion,

THE COURT: Yhank yeu,
ma"am,

Gan-lemen, 1= thers anythipg yow want to tell ae

before T rula?

Mf. LHEEHN: Your Hamner, A%
I stated yesterday, the iffprmation that I reselved,
Lhat did not oome from MI. Stanley regheding any
divorca isauves. | would pressnt Lo Ehe Court far an

in cabecd inapectict Ehe ootes that ware prepaced by

131

involved in a divorce praceading. The Courk i
concliudinhg in this case Ehat the SHatTer ai la=ua ia
precizely and exaccly che [3sues sugcgungding the
divaree, and that La Bach Damnialle $¢duw!hy':.
béhavlar, atatementa, canduct, invelvag in her
divorcm casae. Tha Coygrfbk i3 going La note that
cound#l fer tha Defendant 12 couhakl For fat ghly
Danielie Sadewahy, byt Danielle Fadowshy's L[armer
laver. Lhe peraon that's the pefeadant ia chixz ceas,
the person with uhn; Ecotkl Sadowsky apparsntly did
not Quarce] wias Lhe rvason -- one of the reasong far
Lhe divsrew jin thia matter, Tr's presunsd That
Danielie Sadawahy hagd an opportunicy to -~ and did,
in fact - give confidential information te
Mr. Skanley. Ofé waould sxpect that Lo be dona
in g cazw wherd you'r= the AtTtornesy foOr &4 peespn
invelved in a divorca of dowesble relations
Procesding. This information im exactly and
preciaaly The lnfarmiation that ix involvad in this
Fa3rkicular macker, ahit thakt’s what gives thiz Court
aush dlEfaculiy,

The information that Mr, Ftamley was, in Imcr,
Ehe attorhey Ior this» witness, am well aa Lhe
ateoemay far the Dwfendant, who ia curreantly his

climnt now on ceial, came to Light anly afemr thé
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my cllant i1n praparation of this casse. They wace ok

involiving Wr., Scanlay.

THE CLDURT. Thank wyou.
HE . GEREEHN: I wauld ——
TEE COURT: I'm sarry, I

thaughe yay vicre dens,

HR. GAEEN; I didn't hnaw
Ll you wantad to sas EhRe astes.

THE COUJRT: Ha.

MK GREEN: Your Honor,
thersa's 3 vass out of the Horthera Blateic:t of Ohio,
Fanderal Coure, Baherc ymrsuz Braidgaatonm/Firemtone.
Are yYou Familiar wicth thac caze?

THE COQURT: Yes, I am,.

MP., GREEN: Dkay. It talks
aboul Caipted wvidance amd EWLa 2ort of Ching. ARd
thera is & -- when ic ra raismd, we have che
Teouttable preasumption, snd that's what wa waed an
rebuttaple presumpeiran hare.

TME CODURE: Ukay, thanks.
Hers'sa what I°"ve gaot, ard heére's vhat'a befors the
Court and pn tha recard.

Counstal forc che Defandant in thia case -
e, Stanlay - iﬁ thiz crlminal caae, was counsel far

dn ad¥kErse witpass oW on the scand When aRe Was

132
trial pegan and the Jury wWas aworn in, and jeopardy
attached. And it didm"t come fLrom MI- Stanlew or
#r., Wood's defepse Cepm; o faco, ib cpme fram Ehe
witnaas nere, who BEationsd Ehat ahe Jent 1o 12
Hr. 5Stanley ahout being invelwad in a divorce. Hew
the procesdingia damnnutr;te rhnat that wazs. in facr,
Lhed ctygax,

Tharc"8 viery prob.emptical for 1he Court. The
JUry knows now that Mc, Stanley wam tha attornmmy for
Both thiy sdveras winneas and the person with wham
that WiThess 14 advéarss, Ris climhnk.

Hera 'z what 1'vne cnﬁciuu:d laat nighrtr aftar
Chimhing abgult thi¥, Evarwy participant inm the case
iz raally .opécied badly Sy thia sitvatiaon.

Flrabt, the withmasxs, thid former clisnrt, And'a
Qiven confidential anformation to MHr. Htanlay
abour matcacs that aha now must Cestefy about with
Mr., Stanley being pack of the delensa Lean,
EToss-examining har, I don't think 1 have cop 30 mpeh
Turther than the deacraption of the adverse potition
the's in A¥ & ceault of chak,

Mr. Wood iy sdversely affected in [hia way -
#nd 1 wamt to plase an the gecord what that s,
Porald 5tanley hae informarion thatg mifght dempnstiste

Lhat Lhis witnese 18 not truthful in her Teatlaony,




PO CH - LobE ey SORNTERE Ml b abSL 3 - kY

o

Fofya ciph Ll Al o E g buid A g ety £ 1D

Ld
i
12
13
14
15
lg
1y
14
1%
20
21
1z

e

10
11
12
13
14
1%
&
1t
18
10
20
2L
2
i
24

25

113
inforvmation acquirwd by hla ropresencatian of ner as
hes abesrnwy,

What papdtar dosd Mr. Scanley aweve at thia
point? WHAt mAster does Me servel? EF he hax
information a¢quired From this witrness that Ehis
Wilnwa¥ ham a4t told Che Louth, he 13 Baund by
attorneyfclient privilege aat ko zeveal that
informatien, and Nr., Wood may be Avhimct to a 1lfs
imprisonment. Mz, Stanley has to stand mote and iay
Rakthing.

Or, h& can viglace hia actorney/zlient
relacionship and give chat Lnfarmation e yau,

Mi. wood, at whlch time he's vialagced hia chligktion
and ach.

Thia la & choice na atterney sheuld ever he i &
Position te maka, and pr, Stanley has puat himsell in
thae poslitian.

Hr, Wood is sgvarsely affected by Lhis
situation,

How about the Jury? The Jury now knows bhat
fonald Jtankey ix and was the attorney tar Bath sides
ol Enis confrontdtion. Let there be no miatsgke about
it, Danielle 3adowstky and Mr. WNosd's pasition here
are abaclutely adveras. They have kaswledge now Lhat

Ranald 3tanley has chosen to raptesant this Defendant

135
fou werw her counsel during this tims peried, during
siactly Thia ajtoatdon, Would a2 reaascnable jyror pot
lofer chat Mr. Grasn or you arée gettihg this
infermatlon rfrom Shat client's confidenkial
infermption provided to chem? What are LChey oo oake
of that? Whit ara they ko take af chay?

Finally, gentlemen, ladiss, sach of you watched
me 38 I Berubggled wikth the Jury oo vobr dite for opwer
& day, And I thirk you maw what distourbed me the
fedt way the Ccynacal attitude of pomm of the jurarcs
Loward The legal syakem. Hex. Poles comes to mind,

Hogw. hers {5 what you have taught chen,

Hr. 3tanley. If they 9o and $eéek lagal counmsl abouog
the fgal serious of theic affairs, the anak sagciocus
parsonal relationahip isage=s, sexual itaugs, crimical
133udy, J1¥3ues that they dom't aven tell thaice
husbands apoot, they tell as oae aboub, apd you
sncourags thew to cell you abouk, wou have taught Lhe
Jucy thatbt st some paint, fHat EFar in the future, chak
eme juror may ba sitbing on the witnesa scapd faclng
a cefensa taam adversd to thalc position wich fau,
theb lawyer, sltting &n that taam =with Xnowledge of
all thoasa leaxues.

I'm askifg you to tall mE, can you lmagine &

more chklling, frighteninqg s=cenaciya than that? I
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im & casea that's advatse to hia former climnt's
imtwcasi. WhaL are chey ta make of that? WHat ace
they Lo Llnfer from That? That you've made a cholee
tRat you ballave - Wp, Stanley Bealisvey - that Bia
client's intwraata at this polnt are more carcect,
mers Erug. Would a lawysr taka 20ch s poaition
unless hg truly believed that alas client §x talling
Lhe Kruth and the {grmar ciisnt's lylogt

Fabtch how cross-exaplpabion plays itaslf cut in
Ehis caxse. Mr. Green may a’sk a guescion — I°11 rake
& hypothatical gqueation, "Isa'c iE trua, Hias
Jadowaky, that He. Wood Lold you nathing akt all
happened and you believed him, and you sald thab yoo
beligved him to obheae partigyi”

Ha then logka at Hr. Stanlay.

"We, no, it"a nobt true,” she sAys, Wouldsa't g
reasanable juror infwr that Mr. Green's basis [or
a2iing thal guamtlon, Ehat wax denisd ny cthis
wiiness, wat providad to Mr. Grewn by Mr. Stanlay?.
Every questian chat Mr. Gresa would aek this witness
would bE cainfgd in that way. “I[sn’"t it EXue ERat
You nevar aaw this happen? TIan't {C ftrue thac you
Lelisve thiazr

They know Ethak yod Rave chat informarign,

Wr. Jtanley. Thay balieve yay have that lofezmition,

13p
can't., That's® what yhu‘;t taught them, my jurocs.
Yau've made thiaz place that I iove ifnte simathing
that LEn"T right and diminizhes a1l of ur. IT does.

There ate ad Jood cholices here, Jeopardy nas
Attached in this rcase. T'm familidy with Ehe cass
Judge Unruh was involwed In. [t was a murder tgial
lass than a year ago Ln which this whlaw jodge - ahea
a f£ina judge and a4 good woman - made the beat
décision she could Wwikh g verdict fore thal Caae
back. Tha Courc of hppeals flipped her, tuzned her
Qurer. IT whis & Lourt of Appeals 1m Federadl Court
decsrmining thac jegpardy sttached at that ilszua, and
Lhe perscn whoe wWas chacged with mwzdes went fres, not
to ever be tried agaln.

#agd Lhis» macter Deen prapeely Yeflcre me befors
thix, Hr. Jtanley, bhad you calaed thia issua. 1T ypou
nNad 4iveén me thia infermatian, I coauld have sade 2
decizaon. I could have waighed #nd balancad becwesn
your —lient's right ta hAve you 42 g lawysr, tha
Stace's gplghi, amd this wWitnesa' paight T have Thase
privileges weighed and balanced. I cowld have raien
a logk at it and sald, "Ggah, it anguld go thisz way
o That way,” [ don"t krow hew I would have poled,
Buc I wauwld have ruled, and uf eithar sida felr I wan

incarrect, the Appollate Court and the Jupreme Tourt
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would have hred an opportunity Lo tANE a look at thens
asauea without the specter of double jeoprredy hanging
78T Lhid taya.

But you didn't do thac. Instead, knowing what
happenad, you put me in thla position, and I dem't
knoW what to d6. I don't know whet T would have
rulad, but I wouls have made a ruling.

i'm going to deny the State's reguest Fopr 2
mistrial at this poaat. I'm going Lo proceed to
trial in this case. I am not gaing To wRCUMOEr The
efengant a right to examine thess witneasma. T do
10 BXETkmtly reluccapntly, I fesl a3 Lf, Lrankly,
T'we Dwen Taken advantage o&F hera, and chak whac'z
hippened here is something that snoold not hayve
happanad, and it should not have happensd Lecauss of,
Mr. Scanley, your behavier am this case.

T don't know what els= to do, 1 thimk that's
tha ehght of yaur clisnt 1n thls partigular cazs cCa
procaad in this way, and you'wve cheosen b continue
Lo praceed in chi: way, and to chla sns, Finalily,
le trumpy @ven Wy [welings anoul what's happansad
hare.

30 #With that inm mind, we will Teconvand# in Five
minutes and procesd to trial,

M3. EISERHOWER: Your Homor, at

3%
be in a porition where T Pave jeocpardy attaching to
this ciiank on thia, where thia cllear #id nar havm
the cpportunlty o have 5 frlal whore 4 jury madae &
deférmination as to whether he's guilty or not
gquilty. That'a co# touchstone of what I'm trylng to
do hers.

Again, Miza Eiswnhower, chey pur me in &
podition and, fcankly, you m & popFition wherw thera
ard ng good choices here, I can't pick aomeching to
make Chia right at Ehis polnt, T'm Lcying te plek
s¢mething Lo maks 1t the lesst unfavorable chaige,
and th;t iz to know what I'w dodng. why I'm delomg it,
whdt By concerns are far che reford, ao that any
reviewing cowrt can Ieview 1C0. @ LeL everyhody hece
know my feellngs abtut this, becauae I Think that's
important, toe., We can all lwarn frem thls.  And
finally, to take your dhqittLunl 2% bthay come amd o
show my rwlinga on the tecord £oT iT.

We'll bagin in Pfiwvs miputes. Thanks.

HMA. STMWLET: Foutr Hanor,
hefore you leave, caygld I have a ward?

I am 3eCTY to have put Ehe Court in thia
pozitaion. I digdn't mean ro haem this cass or anybasy
elan. And I can wnderatand che posltion cthat the

witrees? would be is, knowing that [ have Dawh
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this point, T would ragueat -- the Scate oF Ohio
raqueska, a3 I've acrated befiore, Lhat it dosan't
2imply impact Danlells Badowsky but Lthe nest Ewo
witnwagss I plan 4n calling. Mow, I weold ceguest
At cha Caurt raviaw Ehe queationx thet ara going
Lo ba asked Qf Lhess threw witnwasas sand stcixe any
questlions that may o7 may not have come ar could
have come from Danlelle Sydovwsky's privilegad
informatian.

THE COOUORT: Every guaskian
could come Feom privileges information.

HME. EISENHONER: That'2r correct,

Your Hahor.

THE COURT: That'as the
proeblem.  Thab"s kEhe problem,

M5. E[SENHOMER: And T nesd to
build & resard for that. .

TAE CAOURT! I appreciace
what you're doing. 1 woold Be doing exactly Ehe same
thapng,

I'm gaing ta, an the racord, overpwle your
mation dnd permlt hilm an ypfetterad opporbtunktby Lo
cigsaredaming the wibtness gvéy your atreruous

ochjection.

i dan't know what else 1o du, T domn™t want o

144
invalved in thia: a lat of other paopla alaa, Bur the
witnass particularly, belng Danblells. If the Lourt
mishea, I waill atep Qub-

THE COMRT: It doasn't
mattar mow. I can anly ﬁrusumn three or feur things,
¥ou've been invelved in Che CEEpALACLSn of The caaw.
One axsomes you'wg given your cale direcgion. IE may
not hawg bgap ypaciflcally what Danisbile told you.
You could have aimply said -~ and I did what you-re
deing right herw Foc Elmoszt Fifteen years., You coold
day. "Look at thisd plece 0f jofoermation.” Tou ceould
aay, "Call thlis wWikne=xs gn the phose. " You could
aay, "Therc'a a file thag exiats Ln thio particular
cazp. Tahe 2 look at the Ehird or fauvgeh peage in tha
Flhe."

You dan'k have Lo have glven apacifae
iefprmation o taint the casa, That'a Ehe problam.
The problem iz, it'a uafidable. It's unfixable.

The problem is that your iavelvemsar in thm Saaw,
Your involwmment if Ehe case withoul dizcloaurw

ang walver, by her diaclosure Lo Lhe Court, puta the
Cefendant in & sltuacian im which Chey have thia
advantage that 1 noco rfixabla g che other side.

It doesn't matter at thia palne whether yoir'ra harm

9t nat. It isn'E going Lo wmika any diffecancs,
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Erankly,

And I appreclate what you'pre A4ying to me. I'm
just saying T dop't ktew that chere ia anything that
t#n be dona right now, ohther tham Eo plov on and try

te do Ehe beat you can Lm & pratty uncomfpriable

Fituatign to get through thia.

HHE. STAMLEY.: hrg I
urndecytand chat and appreciate yagr wfforea.  Thank
YOk,

[Ehagt recess tgken,)

THE CAOURT: Bring the Jury
ia,

(Whepavpon, the further follopwing praceadinga
Were hwld ia the praasnce #nd hearlng uf.tha Jury,
tha Court, Couniel, and the Defendant.)

THE CCHIRT: Ke"rd 9on LChe
record in Case Humber 05 CR 16%, State of Dhio waraua
Frank wood.

WE were in the midst of & witness' teatimony
when I called a reacess. Welrs back dgain coday,
EhE Jecond -- dgtually, 4t's the third day of Ehe
traak.

Miaz Eiaenhowgr, will you pluazs QeL yaur TeMk
witoera for oy Bailiff.

5. EISENHOMER: Yeia, Yyaur

143
& Hox.
¢ Well, 1et me try to refraah your semary. Oa you

ftckll that ahe azid chat $he had some vision of hae

motiner?

A Yea, I 44 cecall that.

o You do recail bhae?

A Yaa,

2 And Lhat her mother -- you may have .o balp me, I

juab tangentially know some Lhinga,

Ihe apw her mother come qut of the wogods: La Ehat
whal it waxs?
A Her mother died five y9ars ago. Ahe aald ahe had &

dream that shm 3auy ner mather.

u] And chla =-
A I dan't ramember Che spmelfica.
Q Ukay. Anm 3amathing about har mother coming ocut of

the woods and c#iling her to Kill her Felecds; da you

rsmaaber *hac?

L] N,

d You don't Fecall thaE"

A iNLcness nodding negatively. |

| Oad ahe kwll you -- do pou recall Whers she ss1d che

sattiug was3, wWher# her mobther was locacad?
A Mo

4] You and Hr. Wood had a discussien about chis wimien
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Honor.

THE COODRT: Come on hack
Up, ma'as. You were sworn yesterday and it dosan'c
wadr off --

HE., SADOWSKY: Okay .

THE {OORT: -- A3 wi'Ce nat
feing e do that mgain.

Havqg o Sear. Wa're faling to coatinum.

Nhere wWé werg Yyeltarday wal, W WETE ipn Chea
CroJR-akdmibation poartion., Mr, Sraen wad
CLOdA-#xamining thia witneaa,

Mt. Gresn, ydu may ComTinue.

MR . SREEHN: Thank you, your

Hanor,
Gaog mpEning.
CONTINUATION OF THE CROIS=EXAMINATION OF DANIELLE SADOHEEY
BY ME. SREEM:
g Hirs Zadowsky, [ Want Le¢ Ltry Lo Tdks you hack Lo
around Qotobar 20th, 2004. And that 2 when the guanta led

o YOur lmaving the Hood rasidencs with your childeen,

currect®
A That's rcight,
C AllL righe. Back at chat timw, de you recall that

S| way hewing some dreams, some bad dreams? Do yiou

ITemepbar thatc?

1dy4
that she had?
A Frowably. e disccased a lot of things, ’
=] Dkay. By this was around the time af Ocktober l9th,
idth --
h It could Rave been.
2 -— A004%
f, Corcece.
Q2 Okay.
A Before then,
Q IE wax a¥ound that cime, thouwgh. And Ehis ba st the
Lime That you Wwere preqniant W@Lth WMe. Woopd's chald?
n That'a true. I bhecamg pregnant 1o che middle =-- in

the paginoning of Saptember.

d And ygu knew in Ocbober THal yan whe pregnant?

A That's Lrus,

D Rll right, Mr. Wood knaw you vers pregnanty

L Thae's Ltrue,

Q And Wad this conaidered a high-rlak pregnancy?

A Taa,

4] I undasstand you're a diabaTlic.

L) Thakt'a cruae,

q And thére ware coanceena Ahoub youe pEEJRAREY Aver
that?

A That"s Trua.

3 GRay. Apd bming a male, I don'c know a whole lpk
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about high-ziak pregnancies and diabebaea. Cauld yYou halp
#ipldin Lhat to the Jury what the problam was?

MS. ETHEHACWER Qb jaetian.

Q What peablem --
H5. EISEHHOWER: Objucklon ta
Che relevancy of this question.
THE COURT: Grarruled, Yoo
Cad anawsr.
|} ['m diabetle, mo I am imazalin dependant. I had ta
moricoc my blosd sugar, glutose, bacauss 1f my Blocd Bugars

Recdma tac high er top low, it eould advarsaly affect the

ufiborn chlld,

a Uoes Afzexs play & facior in this?
] Tea, it can,
9 And at times, was BLIESA fhvolved with telaktionships

batwagen FEWTED 0 wnu, and Prank?

A T

o Ukay. Can you tell us what seme of thoss atreasars
were? |

& Geiling her ready for asshoal Lh the BACMLNG. She way

#lwaya lace, runnimg late for aghacl. Thar waa dlwa'yas a

STrEsy On MmE,
She"s =- sha's very apurited, or atubbara. She

wouldn't always abamy, That was s3tresa on me.

g 5 RTMITR - did she kogw in Octaber that you wers

17
1%eh, 20ch, that he was having problems with SHEDAITIR gpa
he was concarned far your asfety with SHEDLSTIL7
A hctually, yes, he did. I do remembar Rim saking =
COMMANL. He sald rhat he was worriad about FARMTTED phaing
lefT Slopk wWikth the baby.

g hll zight. Do you kpow what the reascn for chat
COTMORER wha?
I} He, for “oms reason, didm't ttust hec.
Q Okdy . Cowld that have peen based vpon this wesipn ar
Rightoaza that she had?
& Yary poraably.
M5 . EISEHHOWER: Obhjectign,
THE COURT: Yeaa, Augtaln
the objecrion am Eo «hat ahw may hava Kmewn.  Your
rnaxt question, plaaae.
Q Did HIRDATR: ~u did Frank auggest ak That Cime that

oty SEELACTTY shopld just seay with Scobt?

A Hot that I recasil,

¥ SCOtL war ngt your biokogical daughtber?
A TOL Bepary HMEDACTESF 3

& Excusy me - sPRUATED  1ip aoppy,

A Hm-bm.

2 That weulda't be right.

$HILETE was pot your Diologlcal daughtect

A That's trum.
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pragnant?
! a3, mhg did.
) Hew did you sxplain thae co hez?
R I told her T was exgecElng s ehild,
) But ahm knaw chat Scott Sadoawsky was your hushand,
sorIect i
A %he xnew Lthat I was -= yes, But ahe knew thatr [ was
as lenger ILiving with hlw And we were getting dlvorced,
g Dkay. And this was in October, but as recently as
FOmeTime in June, you werw acill livimg wWwith Scobt
Fadowaky?
R June of 'D4; I was still living with Scott Sodowaky.
o And this i¥ juac = Matter of faur months Later?
A TEA.
{ SL"EALTEY - was she jqalous of A Ar A1l
A Aa nmuch a3 siblings agn. 1 mean, neching out gf the
srdinary.
< Oid #he wzprass any copcerns ar jealausy abguy
another =hild coming iato the Family?
) Mo
1] Was Frank concerned apaur Sk bad he sthow you
CONCREN Abgut ZIRRYL Y ang che pregnancy?
A He paid a lat &f attention to WAMRTI 0 1 don't
Tamgnber it speciflcally being becauss I wae peegnantc.
Q. Oid he express o you, Araound October 18TH, mayse
198
Q And you did mot have any, through fhe miIriage,
cuatodisl rights ta har, d1d yao?
A Tea, T Jd4d, Wm got cuatody of her together, as a
marriad couplw.
g But 2he's nat gf yowr linsage?
A That's Ebrue.
i Okay. HAL your husband suggeaced that he cake =- had

he told you chat he wented to take custody pf Sl g4

hrwn?

A He dld make tha:t commant in Dacembar,

] Dacanhur of which year)

1] 'L

o Waa Ehera 2 tema3zen chal ke diden'c think you 3koold

have custody af Ehowe childrent
Mi. EISEMHOWER: Qpjacseion, your

Hanwr,
THE LOURT: I'm geing Lo

susbain that objeceion. Your next quuation, please.

ME. GHEEEN: Qlay -
Q Did he tel] you why ha wankad Lo tahe custody?
A Wy uarg ==
M. EISENHOMER: Dbimebisn, your
Haner .
THE COURT: Baxya’?

M&. EISENHOWER: Ic's hearsay.
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THE COURT; Tes. ['m going
Ld auataim that objectien, Yeur next question,

Pleasm,

u] Frior co dotobar FOLh, ZO04, Your relatlsnsbip with

Hc. wWood In that waak --
A I'm sarey? Prior e what?
Q The week preceding Occeber 20th, 2004, was YRuT

Feiationahip Lhe Jamm A= it alwkys had baesn wibth Me. Hoog™

A Yen.

o fhersa hada'c been any ATgqument s’

A N, mut that I recall,

in ] Did you mver argue?

A Oh, yaa.

d Hhat did you argue abnut;

L Mainly Scoce,

a4 ARd What wers chose lasuaa with Scott?

] Frank was conviaced that ! was sgill im love with

dectb.  And whep Scobe ang I witeld hAVE & canversasrlon gver
Lhe Lelephgne fwqerding the childran, he would blaw -- he

wauld have Daen iealous.

Q NoW, yOU Weiw married to Scott for bwelve YeAry?

M Approximately.

& How many years did you live wich hla?

A FEior to being married?

Q2 well, no. The twelva pears of marclage ['m asking

151
You waks up ssply?
By IWitness nodding afftcmatively.)
4] M you hnew why you -- do you Tecall why yoo woke up
earhy?
L Ha, I don"t. Thare was nothing that would heye

Lelgawred me tao wake up #arly, I just weke up about 5:00,

tan afrar 540,

1] And Frank waa net bn bed?

A That'a Efums,

) “kay. Do you recall that Frank Wegd bad bean aiek?
R Wi, I do nob.

", 70 ¥YOU gWTL up, right?

L That's true.

¥ Why did you get up?

[ ! Bercausy ha wAad't in o8d wirh me. I went LR Aeagch
O hlmk.

2 That wasn't unuaual, was Lg?

A Fer him not ta be in bed with mae?

i) Aight .

A He would some co bed laka or he'd waks VP SEmEtlmes
®ATLy ln the macning, HOo, LE wesn't wnuBual, IF wasntt

tha Picst time,
Q And e o3 and alespa on tha couen, toa, dosksn't
he ¥

A He'=s done zhar, yag,
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[} Ten=and-g=-half.
g Lkay. and vou llved wicn him beforce ¥ouU ot marrled?
& ¥or ahout nine months, wite months.
4] Tell the Jury what kind of & prrzon is Seott. Glug
Ui a genwral dascriprion of hlim.
A Scotc’s a3 honwst a8 the day 1a lang. He"s
rary paclant, hw's loysl, he s & good fakhep, he'a
unde r3tanding, but he could be wvary abtubborn,
o How ia he 23 a husbgnd?

M5, EISENHOWER: dBikction, your

Hanpr, Eo the relevance af thip lipe of quescionlog.
THE COUAT!: Yus. I'm
curicur.
ME. GREEN: I want cg know

Atw she was treated by Ecatyg,

n Scobte aiwWays treatsd ne vTery weall,

THE COURT: Thecre waouo go,
a Did he want you ta work?

H3. EISENHOWER: Obyeetian Eo

this line of gquastloning, your Hangpg.
THE COURT- Ye3. 1 rthink
wk've gona aboul 4% Far aa we heed to go.  fDuT RAWE

arga, plegee,

Q How, the mocning of, @ queszs it's Ortobey Z20eh, 2004,
152

4 Many tinma?

L Amvargl .

(1} Dkay. 50 1t waa not an upuaual <o did youp always 4o

looking far him when you woke up in cha parning?

1 He.

q Just that morniag?

A Theie may heve hean other macnings.

o 5o YoU wake up and you 284 him coming out of

FELIMCIEDN g ppcm, righe?

A Hot at Firat, nao.
] What did you de Firat?
& I went down ko ché Desament, becauss Chit's whers ne

kept nils fFize. T thought he had woken Wp WaIly to get
paperwork done for hia day, %o I want thare, called Ris
MAME, he wasn't in the bassment, 1 thought he was @n che
TOUCk. He wWasn'e on the geuch, I wWen:t te walk bask Ta tha
Bedroom, I called hia nama E:ﬂi the hallway, and he cama

out of SFHHCTD G g raam,

2 Whai was tha purpose af your loosking for him?

! I wWantgd to knaw whizm he was,

Q For Whaf puipose?

. To make durg he waz nhayf

Q What would lwad you co Dallave he wouldn't be okay?
R ificness nuddinq.negatively.;

He <gan't {n bed wibh me.

e T T O THRT
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) #e'a done that befarw and youo didn't ge Ileooklng For
him,
L] 1 heva peep looking for nim befarew, and I Found him

af Tha couch Lefore.

2 Gid you want him tg cuna'hn:k to bed?
A Tz,
2 Tor what purpoie?

MZ. ELISINHOWER: Tkiection, your

Hanor.
THE COOERT; Sustaines,
Your next guastion, pleasy.
Q How. When you llved at Mr. Wood'a house, you were

intimate with him whilw the childean were iln fhe hoose?

A Yoa,

u ) Tau made love -= i

M Y.

o -= While the childran wtﬁu in ths hayge?

A Tox. i

[ Ha didn"t sbjmct to chat?

& Ha,

T When the children weren't There - which was what,

thewe, faur night: a wear?
A That'a Lrue,

n] Ckay, And that -+ thouse wers whar? What night of

tha wemk wagy Lhey pot theare?

15%
v ADYRlAcE ElpgT
A Waybe Lhe dining room.
o Ckay.
A The hi:lmnnﬁ.
2 Cid you vse any of Che Bedrgoms, Lha obRey Dedyocis?
- WX, net that I ean creca}l.
=] Qhay. Maw, when you were with Wr. -- prior Lo movlog

in wich Mz, Woad, you've sdmitued sarlier to Snbimscy with

nim, I guesa at lexst a8 late a3 2003.

A Thatc"a epgn,

Q Okay, Wers you iptimate wilh him 2¢ the marital
regidern=g?

.| L

2 AT no btime during the marcidge yolU waTe inbtimabe with

him AE the marical rasidance?
A TharL's True,
o But you wers intimate with him, I Ehlnk you said, at

¥Your place of work?d

A That'as Lrue,

=] Did you 9o Eta his hduse at that time?
A Taa.

2 Oid you ga Anywheze siae wich Rim?

A Yas., W& weat out to lupch.

2 To be intimate?

A Hao.
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A Friday. Sstocday, Sunday, and Menday.
o DEay.
A Gr sometimas Thuraday, Friday, Sacurday, and Junday

fometimes. Thursday., Friday, éaturday, that was cypleally

the sohedula.

Q Three to four Aightys 2 weEEk?

A Thakt a3 crug.

Q Okay., And lt vauvalily coversd the waekend somehow?”

A That's rlght.

o M1l right. And i3 that also Erge during the rime you

wWkrwy thers?

A ¥e may have had the children chece on a waskeng night

mayh# Ewd timea, But I don't rwecall apecifically which

timga,

"] It may have Dsen 4 holiday, mayos?

A Could hava been,

& 3o when the -- whem Lhe =hildran weren't thare, &

ABAUMT YOU WeIN LATlmate wich Mr. Wogg?

X That's Erwa.
o Waa it always Iin the bedroanm?
A Mo,
@ Phure 2ise oid 1t rakg nlace?
[ ] Tha livimg room.
" Anyplace mlam?
M The deck.
156
e Row, you tald the Jury yesaterday that whean you =aw
Frank come out af the rpom, you aald hia nesd waz down,
right?
A hka =- Rrid hégd -— he walked guk of che room apd then
he had put haa hepsd down whan Re aaw e,
2 And youw saild he lopked Auilty?
A (Witneaa nodding affirmatively.)
o] Guilfy 9f whatb?
A That'a a good question. Beecsuse he wouldo't gay. 1

aakad him what he uas doing in wer room. and he mumbled
Jomething aboult having a bad dresd, going in there to Chesk
@n her. “Ca&n we talk abaut Ehiz kn the morning, ™ 18 what I
specifically c¢emsmbez Rim asying; “Cen we talk abaukt thias

Ln the marnling?=

| What Eame of day wWas it?

. [t was 5:15. BPut that's whabt he zaid.

) But he did Eejl you why he wene in Ehere, raght?
A W3, he didn't. MWel]l, he saud that -- he saad. "I

want im theare to chkack on har, ™
4 Had you dny ocher suspicions, okher ERAA what you 4ay

That day, aa o why you moved auk?

) I'm sgrry, <an ygu reazk me chakt agaln?
L Tou moved out that day, right?
[ ] That morning, yws,

2 Whet were youyr susapicrona’?
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A MY SuspicloR was chat he was in het room acting

ARproparly,

g Baaed on whaf

L Bazad &0 the way he way dreased.

3 You sald ne was in a T=ahire, righe?

A T-shiyr, yesn.

Q Underwsar?

A Underwegar ohly, N pance, and sosks.

ad Segka?

A iWitnesa nodding afficmatively. |

Q I= that the way he went to bed?

A That'e now he 3lept, il

4 And the children hdd aevdr seen hia thar Way before?
A He waan'c in rthe fabit oF wal¥ing Arsund the house in

hia umdlervear, no, not at 2ll.

& Cid che children ever come e youf bedioom when hy

Was Lherm?

A I zhink "% gig 4 cauple of times, yea.

g SRLDACTED paygr gid? |

A Het that I can recall].

) Okay. Your bedroem docr was always open, Wean't 1f7
A Yad, &L leaat partiglly.

o Now, when you say yeu saw framk came out, you

confranted him. What did you do nexe?

& I didn't know what te do nexr. 1 repember going in

159
= A3 & patter af fact, «hen Frank cams our of Eha
roosm, you didn't Yust calk to him, you yelled ac him,

didn"t yoau?

A Yeah.
Q That didn'c upset ZROSCTIEDS
A I dldn't go in and check an her. She wasn'e ccylng,

abe didn't come out Lo me CCylhg, unset, no.

Q But YOU can to HP:j?

A I want in wich AL, yes. AM™™ was slsaping.

4} ¥ou weare cancecnad for AT

& Ho, not &% that cife, Ha was sauopd axlmap,

Q How. back bn July of 2004, dld you call Children's

Emrvicen?
M Tan, I did.
2 And what wasz th¥ purposs of that call?
M3, ELHENHOMER : Golacstian, your
Honor. Hay we approach?
TNE COURT: Juce wou Can,
{¥hereupon, the fwurther follawing proceedings
were Lhen held at sldeker ouwt of tha heaging of the
Jurora.)
H:. EISEMHOWER: Your Honor, I
weyld axk that Mf. Greem 1ell us whai he plana to de

here. Beecpuse flrst of all, 1f at's fer what [ think

it ta, I know it wvas gaimed cthraggh cenfidential
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my san's bedrosm - he had his dwn bedroon - and § lasd dawn

in chere with him, walting for Frank to jeava tar work.

) Tod didn't check an & Huwiw 7

A I did noc check on BRTAMCTED, chat's bogs.

Q frank lwavas for work. What An ¥You do next? Get gp?
A I gat up, gat the children up, goe SIEMMUEY raagdy For

agheal, askad har uF abything had happaned, dropped h#r aff
#% achael, drapped ALY off ar achesl, and Bhea packed up
43 much 4% P Sould and moved gut,

Q How. you =ald, =1 asked FIDATED j¢ anything

happened, =

] That's rceuw.
i Did you say. “I[EELACTLDY, 454 snything happen?*
A T aald, “SUEMIE T 32w Frank coming out of youz

coom this mdcning.®
ATid fhe =maid, "yes, T know, I Beard you talking

outalde gf my badroem daorp, ™

1 pald, "sEEDAGEE: gid me touch yau? Do you Rawvg

2AYLhing you waht to talk% to pe aboub?™

] And 3he mald "pgvy

A She amid “ne_ "

2 id she aay thar Frank had consoled her?
A Mo,

Q Ine just sald nething?

A That 3 all ahe aaid, from what I remembec.

laid
information: but second of all, evem if it wamn't,
it"a protggced by bthe Raﬁi thield Law if 44'"a about
Lo a3k dbsUt an allegakbiss abouk Nahavier by
BHRMATIFL G that' 3 whar ie ia.

THE LCOURT: F don'c kmow
what ywuu're Kalking Aboeet.

ME. THEEMN: Yaue Hepnpr.

I's going Lo 83X har that ashe may pave called beacause
of behavaior by SREWCTRL gnd fondling her lietle
brothar.

THE CQURT: How 1% thar
relevant in thia case? Help me.

MH. GREEN: Thé reisvance
L3 the ghlild's gwarceness &f xtexuml contact prior ko,

THE CQUET: Toul objection
1a whar?

ME. EISEHHDJEH: The GbBject ien
is relevance, one, Hunber Lwo, gven if that wers FRe
case, which 1 den't believe ir ia, chis 18
taformaclsn ghout the chazacter of a vigtim of a
Tape, which falls under the Rapm Shield Liw Fatv priorc
sexual AcTivity. Which it ism"t Eelevant, because
CErtainly Lhess two chlldien are heyand the age of

swkurl agbtivicy,

Byt the Face oaf the matter 13, I dan't think it




